TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT
Board of Selectmen

Village Fire Station - 32 North Street
March 23, 2017 - 6:00 PM
1. Call to Order.

2. Final review of fiscal year 2018 municipal budget requests.

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

4. Approve the 2017 selectmen meeting minutes of February 21, 23, and
March 9, 2017.

5. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by the Seaside
Hotel Association, L.T.D., DBA Nonantum Resort, 95 Ocean Avenue.

6. Consider a renewal special amusement permit application submitted by the
Tina Hewett-Gordon, Seaside Hotel Association, L.T.D., DBA Nonantum
Resort, 95 Ocean Avenue.

7. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by Boughton Hotel
DBA The Colony Hotel, 140 Ocean Avenue.

8. Consider a renewal special amusement permit application submitted by
Boughton Hotel DBA The Colony Hotel, 140 Ocean Avenue.

9. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by Richard and
Keith Nunan, DBA Nunan’s Lobster Hut, Inc., 9 Mills Road.

10. Consider a renewal special amusement permit application submitted by
Maria Kaya, Ramp Grill, LLC, DBA Pier 77 Restaurant, 77 Pier Road.

11. Presentation by H.M. Payson regarding town investments.
12. Approve a Quit Claim Deed for Frederick P. King, Jr., map 34, block 4, lot 1.
13. Approve the 2017 waste hauling permit for Waste Management.

14. Appoint Town Officers.

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



15. Other business.
16. Approve the March 23, 2017, Treasurer’s Warrant.

17. Adjournment.



Agenda
Item
Divider



00 PGk BT 000 00 PSb'H1 AR - 90
007T/S'8E 000 00°TZS8E 3911 °peyS - $0
000ZbBZT 000 000071 Soniiin - €0
00CET'86 000 00°CET'86 JIUBYIPIN - 0
00°EZ'0%8 000 00°E€LF0bB 105p AeMUBIH - T0
SYIOMJIIqnd  TE€ 1d=ag
00'00S'ZE 00°0 00°005°ZE 51004153y lqnd - 01
00°'Sk6'E 000 00'SH6'E ysy|iI2us - £0
00007'CC 000 00°00%'C¢ SSDIAIRS B10S - 10
00°SEEE 000 00GEEE SIBJISM - €0
00°SPEBST 000 D0'SPEGST (i[eaH - <0
00°76L69F 000 00°Z67'69% ISEM PIjO5 - 10
SIejoM g UJB3H 6¢ -1d9Q
0051902 000 00b19°02 JEISeULIOqIeH - [0
00°£86"FT 000 00°£86'+T jouoD fewiuy - go
00°00S°T 000 00°005'T wswabeuely Ausbiaws - 50
007000521 000 00°000'SCT SWIN - &0
DO TTCGBE 000 00°TTCS8E J05p 234 -0
00'1T'118 00'0 00°ZTT'T1S SUoHEDIUNWWIOD 20
00PIT80ST 000 00 FITB05 T 1d3p 33904 - 10
APJES Oqnd ¢ 3deg
00'559'96€ 000 00°'SS9°96€E swdopasqg/Buuueld - z1
00'662'6Z 000 00'66£'S2 juawdoaag Ajunwiwo) - 11
0070097097 000 00°009°09T JOUEINSUT - 0T
00 000'Z9T 000 00°000°Z9T 539) [eba7 - 60
00'000'2 000 00°000°C Buluueld yamoio - 8o
00°0SE'Y 000 00°0SE'y S9NILLWIOD UONBAIBSUC) - /0
00'00S 000 00°00S pieog Buoz - 50
00 E1LSE6 000 00 EILSED GoNensiniupy - 10
JUSUINLIBACD [B1aUas) G¢ .1daq)
pieog (TETRETET S9I0N 1°bpng {suonaf=q) pasodoid
19bpng Jo pieog pasiAsY SUCHIPPY 870¢ ]
3obpng asuadx3 8T0C
uodyungauuay Jo UMOL
M )




™

000 000 00 ICcB cU5 6L 000 |00 Tc8c05 6L is[ejol osuadx3
paUTISISP 9¢] 0F [eNPe|00 89T BGL T 000 008918611 Aquno) - 0
poUIlii=}sp =4 67 [enPe|00°0/Z'85L'6 000 00°0£2'957'6 Uopeonp3 - 10
JUSUSSessY 05 -1d=2q|
00°Zk8'ESE 000 00'2H8'EST 9IS 3620 - 10|
BIAFSIGog TH -1d=d
00'000°051T 000 00000057 Siold,, - 6¢
00°000'05¢ 000 00°000'05¢ uonReanay - 1
00'050'98 00'0 00'05098 UoIPNASUOD Y|emapis - 11
00°00£'50S 00°0 00°00£’S0S jusLWRA0IdW] peoy - 60
007000°0b1 000 00°000°CF1 AemUBTH - 90
00°005760¢ 000 00°005°60¢ 313 - 10
00°005'6¢C 000 00'005'6¢ od - ¢0
00 000'85 000 0000085 UoRensiunupy - 10
ABND [&de3 6E 102
00°£66'9 00°0 00°266°9 SaIoUSby SNOBUR|B3SIA - 10
SaIJUIbY SNOQUE[=E0SHy 8 -Jd=20
00'000°56 000 0000056 AOUSDUIUO) - Z0]
paifissepun Zg -3d=d
ST JUoURIIU0D Je paufuliaiep o 0Y00°¢15 48 000 00CIGZ8 ABJISAG - T0]
AB[IRAD SF d=2g
00°000°0F 000 00°000°0F AIOSIADY §O - 50
0000L°E 000 0000LE ABM SUDsIed - b0
00'5£9°C1 00'0 00'SL9°TT Areiqiy asiodiod ade) - €0
00°000°9¢T 000 00°000°9CT ATEIqTT SoABIY - 20
00°ScL'SLE 000 00°S¢LSIE Uonesnsy - 10
2ININD 7§ UONE2133y EE .3dag
pieog AENLSETELS S2]0N Jobpng {suonapq) posodoid
196png Jo pieog pasiARy suonippy 8102




<%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Site Walks
February 21, 2017
1:30 PM-83 Ocean Avenue
2:00 PM-159 Wildes District Road

Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of February 21, 2017

Selectmen attending: Stuart E. Barwise, Allen A. Daggett, and Sheila Mathews-
Bull

Selectmen absent: Patrick A. Briggs and Ed Hutchins
Others: Peter Edmands, Laurie Smith, and Lisa Vickers
1. Call to Order.

Chair Barwise called the meeting to order at 1:30 PM.

2. Site Walk at 83 Ocean Avenue regarding application submitted by Ches-
ter Homer III to reconstruct an existing dock with different dimensions.

The Board and Town Manager Laurie Smith checked out the site of the proposed
dock.

Kennebunk River Harbormaster Ray Billings was not able to attend, but had re-
viewed the pending application. He submitted a letter to the Board giving his ap-
proval.

The meeting resumed at the next site.

Selectmen attending: Stuart E. Barwise, Allen A. Daggett, and Sheila Mathews-
Bull

Selectmen absent: Patrick A. Briggs and Ed Hutchins
Others: Sandra Guay, Lee McCurdy, Laurie Smith, and one other

3. 2:00 PM - Site Walk at 159 Wildes District Road regarding an application
submitted by Justin D. Benincasa and Grace M. Benincasa to construct a
dock consisting of an access ramp that connects to a permanent pier
with a seasonal ramp and float.

The Board, Cape Porpoise Harbormaster Lee McCurdy, and Town Manager
checked out the site of the proposed dock. Mr. McCurdy did not see any problems
with this dock construction.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2~ February 21, 2017
4. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to adjourn.
Vote: 3-0.

The meeting adjourned at 2:10 PM.
Submitted by

Laurie Smith
Town Manager



Agenda
Item
Divider



Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Meeting
Village Fire Station - 32 North Street
February 23, 2017 - 6:00 PM

Minutes of the Selectmen Meeting of February 23, 2017
Selectmen present: Stuart E. Barwise, Allen A. Daggett, Edward W. Hutchins
Selectmen absent: Patrick A. Briggs and Sheila Matthews-Bull

Others present: Michael Davis, Sandra Guay, David James, Mark Messer, Arlene
McMurray, Laurie Smith, and others

1. Call to Order.
Chair Barwise called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.

2. Approve the February 9, 2017, selectmen meeting minutes.

The February 9 meeting was rescheduled for February 10 due to the snowstorm.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve the
February 10, 2017, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 3-0.

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the
Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

There were no comments.

4., Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by US Hotels New
England, LLC and US Hotels New England Management Corp, DBA the
Breakwater Spa, 127 Ocean Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve the
renewal liquor license application submitted by US Hotels New England, LLC and
US Hotels New England Management Corp, DBA the Breakwater Spa, 127 Ocean

Avenue. Vote: 3-0.
5. Consider dock applications.

a. Application to reconstruct an existing dock with different dimensions
from Chester Homer III, 83 Ocean Avenue.

b. Application to construct a dock consisting of an access ramp that con-
nects to a permanent pier with seasonal ramp and float for Justin D.
Benincasa and Grace M. Benincasa, at 159 Wildes District Road.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- February 23, 2017
Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve send-
ing the dock applications for 83 Ocean Avenue and 159 Wildes District Road to
the Planning Board. Vote: 3-0.

6. Accept resignation of David Kling from the Planning Board and consider
appointment to the Board.

The Board received David Kling’s letter of resignation from the Planning Board.
Chair Barwise said he did an outstanding job, and he hated to see him resign.
The Board accepted his resignation with regret.

Mark Messer applied for membership on the Planning Board.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to appoint Mark
Messer to the Planning Board for a term expiring in July 2017. Vote: 3-0.

7. Presentation by Public Works Director Michael Claus regarding the Mills
Road improvement project.

Public Works Director Michael Claus reported that he met with residents in Sep-
tember to explain the widening of Mills Road and to gather their input. He had a
large map of the road set up for the audience to see. He said the road will be wid-
ened to 30 feet which includes two bike lanes, each approximately 5 feet wide. He
stated they are moving three or four telephone poles, which will require guying
easements. He mentioned he tried to work with residents to reduce the impact of
the project as much as possible. He commented this project is similar to the work
that was done on Ocean Avenue and Turbats Creek. People can feel free to call
him with any questions.

8. Approve restrictions on vehicle weight limits on certain roads in
accordance with 29-A M.R.S.A. Section 2395 and the Kennebunkport
Traffic and Parking Control Ordinance.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
posting of vehicle weight limits on the following roads:

« Arundel Road from Goff Brook to Goose Rocks Road

« Beachwood Avenue from North Street to Route 9

+ Dyke Roacd

« Goose Rocks Road from Log Cabin Road to Route 9

e (uinea Road from Goose Rocks Road to Biddeford Line



Selectmen’s Meeting -3~ February 23, 2017
« Langsford Road

» Locke Street

¢ Maine Street from Elm Street to Wildes District Road

+ New Biddeford Road from Route 9 to Kings Highway

« Northwood Drive

« Oak Ridge Road

« Oak Street

e Ocean Avenue

+ Old Cape Road from Beachwood Avenue to Route 9

» Pier Road

» River Road from Goff Brook te North Street

+ Stone Road from Beachwood Avenue to Goose Rocks Road
+ Walkers Lane from North Street to Beachwood Avenue

» Ward Road

« West Street

« Whitten Hill Road from Goose Rocks Road to Guinea Road
+ Wildes District Road

+ Winter Harbor Road from Route 9 to New Biddeford Road
« Others, if needed

Vote: 3-0.

Mr. Claus said if the temperature is below freezing, vehicles are permitted to travel
on posted roads. People can always call him if they have any questions.

Mr. Claus also announced that there will be no vehicle traffic at Dock Square from
March 6 through April 20.

9. Request from the Goose Rocks Beach Advisory Committee to request the
State to lower the seasonal speed limit of New Biddeford Road to 20 mph
in the area between King’s Highway and the bridge.

This item was deferred to another meeting.

10. Review proposed ordinance revisions for Town Meeting Warrant:



Selectmen’s Meeting -4- February 23, 2017
a. Shellfish Ordinance

Town Manager Laurie Smith read the language proposed by the Administrative
Code Committee, “Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Administrative
Code, the Chairman of the Shellfish Conservation Committee serving as Shellfish
Warden shall not be required to be a resident of the Town.”
The Board agreed with this language.

b. Lock Box Ordinance

There were no changes to this Ordinance. Ms. Smith said this is being reviewed by
the attorney.

11. Accept resignation of Deb Bauman of the Conservation Commission.

Chair Barwise said the Board accepts and appreciates Ms. Bauman’s service on
the Conservation Commission.

12. Approve the 2017 waste hauling permits.

The Board received waste hauling permit applications from Casella Waste and
Oceanside Rubbish.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve the
2017 waste hauling permits for Casella Waste and Oceanside Rubbish. Vote: 3-0.

14. Meet as Assessors to consider the following tax abatement.

Property Owner Location Map|(Blk |Lot(s|Tax Abatements 2017

Katherine Fisher 25 Elizabethan DR 20| 4 | 25 $1,109.52

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to accept the rec-
ommendations of Assessors Agent Donna Moore Hays and approve the $1,109.52
tax abatement for Katherine Fisher, 25 Elizabethan Drive. Vote: 3-0.

13. Consider Mat Lanigan Bridge 24-hour construction.

Ms. Smith said that T Bucks Construction requested the ability to operate for 24-
hours during the bridge demolition, which could take 3-5 days depending on how
difficult it comes apart. The pier demolition has to be done at low tides, and some
of this work could happen at night. She does not foresee any noise problems since
there are no residential abutters in the immediate area.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
24-hour construction request for demolition of the Mat Lanigan Bridge. Vote: 3-0.




Selectmen’s Meeting -5- February 23, 2017
15. Consider candidate for Spirit of America Award.

The Board needs more time to decide on a candidate.

16. Authorize the Town Manager to sign the Animal Shelter Agreement.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to authorize the
Town Manager to sign the Animal Shelter Agreement. Vote: 3-0.

17. Accept a $1,000 donation from the Atlantic Fireman’s Association to the
emergency fuel program.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Hutchins to accept the
$1,000 donation from the Atlantic Fireman’s Association to the emergency fuel
program. Vote: 3-0.

18. Other business.

Ms. Smith mentioned that the Governor’s budget proposal is to eliminate the
homestead property exemption for homeowners under the age of 65 as of April 1,
2017. She asked if the Board wanted the Town to send a notice to residents to
make them aware of this proposal if it should pass. The Board agreed a notice
should be sent out to residents. She will have Becky Nolette send a letter to those
people who already receive a homestead exemption.

Ms. Smith said the police department had a generator for sale and solicited bids.
The minimum acceptable bid was set at $800. One bid was received from Barry
Moses for $832. She commented that another option is to have Mr. Claus send it
to an auction company.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Dagpgett, to accept the
$832.00 bid for the police department generator from Barry Moses. Vote: 3-0.

19. Approve the February 23, 2017, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
February 23, 2017, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 3-0.

The meeting adjourned at 6:30 PM.
Submitted by

Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant



<%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

<G



Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen/Assessors Meeting
Village Fire Station-32 North Street
Mazxch 9, 2017 - 6:00 PM
Minutes of the Selectmen Meeting of March 9, 2017

Selectmen present:, Patrick A. Briggs, Allen A. Daggett, Edward W. Hutchins,
and Sheila Matthews-Bull

Selectmen absent: Stuart E. Barwise

Others present: Ted Baker, Judy Barrett, Barbara Barwise, Dan Beard, Susan
Boak, Adam Burnett, Michael Claus, Robin Comstock, Carol Cook, Michael Davis,
Doug Dicey, Richard Driver, Joe Frank, Werner Gilliam, David James, Jenne
James, Bill Leffler, Kathryn Leffler, Jennifer Lord, Leo Martin, Lee McCurdy, Mary
Loreta McDonnell, Arlene McMurray, Dawn Morse, Tracey O'Roak, Jill Page, Bob
Pappas, Rick Patton, Michelle Powell, Craig Sanford, Dan Saunders, Dick Sted-
man, Bob Sherman, Dennis Thayer, Laurie Smith and others

1, Call to Order,

Vice-Chair Patrick Briggs called the meeting to order at 6:02 PM.

Budget Board Chair Leo Martin called the Budget Board to order.

2. Joint meeting with Budget Board for fiscal year 2018 municipal budget
presentation and discussion of department capital requests.

Chair Leo Martin adjourned the Budget Board meeting at 6:02 PM

a. Presentation, by Robin Comstock, of the Workforce Housing Charrette
Report.

Robin Comstock and Rick Patton presented the Workforce Housing Charrette Re-
port and Town Manager Laurie Smith gave the census statistics.

See Exhibit A for presentation.
3. Approve the March 2, 2017, selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to ap-
prove the March 2, 2017, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 4-0.

4. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the
Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

There were no comments.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- March 9, 2017

5. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by Robert and
Stephanie Fischer, DBA Mabels Lobster Claw Restaurant, 124 Ocean Ave-
nue.

Vice-Chair Briggs announced that the following liquor licenses and special
amusement permit applications were reviewed and approved by the police chief,
fire inspector, and code enforcement officer.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
renewal liquor license application submitted by Robert and Stephanie Fischer,
DBA Mabels Lobster Claw Restaurant, 124 Ocean Avenue. Vote: 4-0.

6. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by SBJC, LLC,
DBA Bandaloop, 2 Ocean Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the

renewal liquor license application submitted by SBJC, LLC, DBA Bandaloop, 2
Ocean Avenue.
Vote: 4-0.

7. Consider a renewal special amusement permit application submitted by
W. Scott Lee for SBJC, LLC, DBA Bandaloop, 2 Ocean Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to ap-
prove the renewal special amusement permit application submitted by W. Scott
Lee for SBJC, LLC, DBA Bandaloop, 2 Ocean Avenue. Vote: 4-0.

8. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by RL Restau-
rants, LLC, DBA Salt and Honey, 24 Ocean Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve

the renewal liquor license application submitted by RL Restaurants, LLC, DBA Salt
and Honey, 24 Ocean Avenue. Vote: 4-0.

9. Consider a renewal liquor license for The Ramp Grill, LLC, DBA Pier 77
Restaurant, 77 Pier Road.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to ap-
prove the a renewal liquor license for The Ramp Grill, LLC, DBA Pier 77 Restau-
rant, 77 Pier Road. Vote: 4-0.

10. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by Coastal Breez-
es, Inc., DBA The Kennebunkport Inn, 1 Dock Square.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to ap-
prove the renewal liquor license application submitted by Coastal Breezes, Inc.,



Selectmen’s Meeting -3- March 9, 2017
DBA The Kennebunkport Inn, 1 Dock Square. Vote: 4-0.

11. Consider a special amusement permit for Coastal Breezes, Inc., DBA The
Kennebunkport Inn, 1 Dock Square.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to ap-
prove the special amusement permit for Coastal Breezes, Inc., DBA The Kenne-
bunkport Inn, 1 Dock Square. Vote: 4-0.

12. Review proposed ordinance revisions for Town Meeting Warrant.

a. Shellfish Ordinance
b. Lock Box Ordinance

Town Clerk Tracey O'Roak said the Town Attorney reviewed everything and ap-
proved all of the language to the proposed ordinances.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to ap-
prove the proposed ordinance revisions for the Town Meeting Warrant. Vote: 4-0.

13. Sarah Lachance of the Conservation Commission to explain solar pv re-
sults.

Solar panels were installed at the Village Fire Station approximately six months
ago, and Sarah Lachance presented the statistics on how they were working. So
far, 3,287 kw were used since its installation. She said she read the kw produc-
tion from the inverter and compared it with the CMP bills and found an expected
drop in electrical usage for the first several months after installation of the solar
systemn, and then an increase in electrical usage. She needed to find out whether
this increase was from the rise in the use of the solar charging station or from the
installation of new equipment in the building. She found out that the new heat
pumps in the meeting room for air conditioning and heating were installed. She
said the heat pumps used a lot of electricity and skewed the data because there
was an upswing of electrical usage when these pumps were on. She stated it
would be nice to have a log book by the charging station to see how much it is
used. Her bottom line is that the solar panels are working as expected.

14. Consider appointments to the Conservation Commission.

Four applicants applied for membership on the Conservation Commission:
Jenne James, Benjamin Senning, Joe Frank, and Gillet “Jill” Page.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to appoint to the
Conservation Commission: Jenne James to a term expiring in July 2019; Benja-
min Senning to a term expiring in July 2017; Joe Frank to term expiring in July
2018; and Gillet “Jill” Page to a term expiring in July 2018. Vote: 4-0.



Selectmen’s Meeting -4- March 9, 2017
15. Consider appointments to the Ad Hoc Senior Advisory Committee.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to appoint to the
Ad Hoc Senior Advisory Committee: Dennis Thayer, Mary Loreta McDonnell, Dean
Auriemma, William Leffler, Susan Gesing, Susan Boak, and Penelope Gruen for a
term expiring January 31, 2018. Vote: 4-0.

16. Consider request from the Goose Rocks Beach Advisory Committee to ask
the State to lower the seasonal speed limit of New Biddeford Road to 20
mph in the area between King’s Highway and the bridge.

Chair of the GRB Advisory Committee Richard Driver said the Committee recom-
mended reducing the speed to 20 mph in the section of New Biddeford Road that
has a 25 mph speed limit from Memorial Day to Labor Day. This request is due to
the narrowness of the road and bike riders and pedestrian traffic in the summer.
After discussion he added that it would be best to reduce the speed from the
bridges on Dyke Road and New Biddeford Road.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to leave it
up to the Police Chief’s discretion of where to reduce the speed to 20 mph from the
bridges on Dyke Road and New Biddeford Road. Vote: 4-0.

17. Accept a $150 donation from United Way of York County to the emergen-
cy fuel program.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to accept
a $150 donation from United Way of York County to the emergency fuel program.
Vote: 4-0.

18. Accept a $50 donation to the Conservation Commission in honor of
Elizabeth “Pixie” Lown.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to accept
a $150 donation from United Way of York County to the emergency fuel program.
Vote: 4-0.

19. Meet as Assessors to consider tax abatement.

Property Owner Location Map | Blk Lot(s) | Tax Abatements 2017
Tracy Ramsey 207 Kings Highway, Unit 1 34 1 20A Denied

Ms. Smith announced that the assessing department received an appraisal today
and would like to postpone this item for now.



Selectmen’s Meeting -5- March 9, 2017
20. Authorize the Town Manager to apply for a State of Maine Harbor Man-
agement Access Grant for a $20,000 project to include a gangway and float
for public access.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to author-
ize the Town Manager to apply for a State of Maine Harbor Management Access
Grant for a $20,000 project to include a gangway and float for public access. Vote:
4-0.

21. Other business.

Ms. Smith mentioned that the police department will have two employees on medi-
cal leave. She asked for authorization to use surplus funds to pay the overtime

for the officers who will be covering for the two on medical leave.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to author-
ize the Town Manager to use the police reimbursement funds to cover expenditures
for when two police officers are on medical leave. Vote: 4-0.

Ms. Smith reminded everyone that taxes are due tomorrow. She also announced
that residents who get a homestead exemption should have received a letter in the
mail, requesting they file a new application. The deadline is April 1. She said they
received six new homestead exemption applications so far.

22. Approve the March 9, 2017, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve
the March 9, 2017, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 4-0.

23. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to ad-
journ. Vote: 4-0.

The meeting adjourned at 8:10 PM.
Submitted by

Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant



March 9, 2017

Selectmen’s Meeting

T wremd mm gy TEEE weea (01 e

QLOT 6T 8 YLT Hequsideg _
|SO03DSG 184PBIE) B} 40 UOL|DO™) BUISNOp 82J0pjOM 84t Aq noA o) yBnoug |
BuID\N/ ‘JJodyungauusy
ojelioy") ubise(] Buisnop| 8210440

SBUTARS YUNGOUUIY]

P s ....M |

__.. ¥ A g \”‘
& «\\\
—— ISYODVIS ¥ILVINO 3HL 30 —— i

NOILINYOD ONISAOH |- |
F2JOHAOM .

March 9, 2017 - Exhibit A

o




*paniasay SBR IV “DHM v10Z @ BuAdod
Biao*aymiseodeasmmm - 789s-Zia (€09)

March 9, 2017

—— [SYODVIS ¥ALVINO IHL 40 —— |

NOILITYOD ONISNOH

- IDYOINIOM r_rw

Selectmen’s Meeting



March 9, 2017

Selectmen’s Meeting

jucdyunqauuay
1O uma) ay) 0) oA yuey]
uopiulaiay epads

cjlaasnue Mjow
uIsaq UORBIKINd AJBuning

|ﬂ_!..|.lq
L -]

Rordsog ys0x =]

@AT1 plog

yueg [T

TR A LRy

AN

(a1 wnujeyg

&ﬂaaamﬂuu

@

ayly Juneny
Losuods dpaLTy)

Fnpuwe) Tuumnd pue Yimoin
VIR Sawre(
queg supaes yungauuay
‘Stury Jagieay
Aveg siujaes yunqauuay ‘sqoief Apsg
Jueg sduies yunqauuay Jyay suydy
yurg S|yosd 'waam AN
[RRUIRSIY Jagueq jampod
‘3dod ydjey
dnio19 Ayray ugaisog ‘wyasseg faig
ueg shujazg JURGIULTY ‘Iyay sy
diyssaune Juisnoy ayt
uewidny) Aueyy
weay Ay P Rueu)
dnasg Supginsum) eulelse)

‘sulleise) |pnpi
PER ANjIqiseay 9 SouEn|y

Suuaauyiul poomsapun
‘aiand|9 agaep

aaywied Auutid Yimain
‘uelloy |neg

Sapunue) Bujuue)d Yiman
‘Presalzyy vy

pihisn

wawdojaaag poompay
"FUNp e

Modungunay jo uno)
weyne Jawam
Jupsaavidug ysiem "ysiem e
JupaauZug Jeny ‘poop, uary
Ju)sadu(Bul Ngquy ‘Mowsulg ued
DOy3) odeqag ‘sog ands

aunpalyuy adespue]

PJE|I0] "N BO95
‘paey|o] WOOS
STV WEYRID ‘WeYeIs paRg
SPANYNY YHL ‘3snOH woj
TRARYY 3530] ‘Avnunoy Yyeeg
wen) uljsag

SAITYIN LU
aqug

Apuewny Jof 1e3iqeH 'BINN Aury
majuaag Supsnol

VEHNSH
‘aspueg erqieg
FAMATT JO
Jqung Junqauusy
‘a1uapL due|gI) LUty
MO ArISH
HOSUI G aspesaton)
U Jo ANSIRMUN
e uispy
mnjjpey

SalEPOsHY 2P uaNey dry
puan ulpag

weaj anauey) yodyungauuay

Pafoud podyungauuay
3yl oy Ind 3wy pue Juajey |euo)ssIoId
J0O SINGY 12IIUN|OA SEE JAAO 0] PIJUNOWE
sjylL -ssecosd anaueys Lodyungauuay
9y 0} ‘2w [aARH (euokippe YUM ‘SInoy
+T jo @8esaae ue alngEauod Asyl awp
JBY1 Ja3junion oym sjeuo|ssajoud sle
siaquiaw Wwes) apnaueyd Yodjungauuay

*5J03BWINSS UOPINISUOD
pue ‘siayueq ‘siadojanap sjuade ajeyss
{ea1 ‘sjueyinsuoa jedpunw ‘siaauiBua
‘saagyaJe adeaspue| ‘spaljyse ‘ssauueld
‘siguBisag  capnpul  swes)  aylaueyd

Suoflepuawiwcal
Yum uonesqnd Aeununs e aeday-g
siapjoyaye)s
(8 01 SUOHEPUAWWOIAS pue sufisap Juasald g
Wea) JaIun|oa B Aq suondo ulisep alear) 'y
SIPOYINES |jB JO SLUIIU0I PUE SPAIL O UYSTI9
SI3PIOYRNELS PUR SIIUMO LM NS FYT NIBM 'S
swied) uBSIP LSSIUNIDA JNUIIY
Baue Apnis By yueasay g
SJapjoyajels pue siaumo Alsdod o] o yIray'z
ease Apms ay Amuap) g
:$days auu g
pazuewwns aq uel ssasosd INRaseyd ay)

sa)ls 133[qns ayy Jo uawdolaaap |egusiod
10} SJ3YBW-U0ISIIAP 0) suondo 3PINDIds
sydasual
: udisap syt jo A(|Iqisea) |ejaueuy ayy 15aLe

e N I e D SR N A G e -

wswdojaazp

Buishoy a2Jo10Mm 3INS Jaliag o}
suopeingal Jua41nd 0} SUONEIYIPOW 153TINCe

suope|ndal Jualina Japun 3jqissod
sjuawdopsap 3uisnoy 3OHIOM UDIS[AUTe
:0} Ajtunpuoddo anbjun e 5| aaseyd
udisap uopyeo) Suisnoy avopUoOM ¥

“AJununuod
ayy u yiom oym ddoad o1 siqepioye
sawoy sapnjau) ley) juswdojpsap e jo
uo|s]A |enydaducd & ajeald 03 jeloqe|jod
S12p|oyaNels Jaylo pue ‘saapneiuasasdal
jedpunw  ‘siauueld  ‘siaumo  Aysadoud
'siaudisap yoiym w ssasoud  Bujuued
BAJSUBIUY U 5] apAMEYY SIHM Byl

éanaleys e s)3eYm

“Buisnoy sasopjLom sapniauy
12y} Wwawdojasap asn-paxiw e soj suljsap
1dacuoa paanpoud jeyy apaueys udisep
lenuue yIxis s,uouneod ayl si syl ‘Y6z
1das uo |eanas udisap e v Supeujwin
‘doysyiom ufisap pue ‘voissas anSojep
Aluntwol yjem ays e papnpu) ssadosd
ay) "HodyuNGauUa)y U] LOSY WNUEUON
2y} e Yig7 pue L7 Jaquiaidss uo
polsad Aep oMl ay) JaA0 pjay sem juasa
ay) -sujey ‘uodyungauuay u) sapiaueyd
udisap Buisnoy B3J0p4loM [enuUUR DM)
S JO 3uo pj3y 1SE0IL3S JIJERID Y JO
(oHM) uonyeod Buisnod aslopiom ayL

uouINpou)
i

Illlj

1
H
I
I
)
lIIIII1



March 9, 2017

Selectmen’s Meeting

4 ‘Buisnoy uo

m awooul J1ays jo adejuadsad Jaysiy e puads o3 way) Supinbal

- _3 spjoyasnoy asay)} uo aunssaud [epueuy sind yoym

‘a|gepiogeun s| Suisnoy 3|qejieae 3y} ‘sjuapisal JO %p'99

Ayeau 104 383 S33E3IPU SIYL “UMO) 343 Ul 3aud awoy uejpawl

| 3y} pJoye 0} papasu [9A3] Y] MO[B( SSLIOIUI [BNUUE P3Uled

SPOYISNOY JO %H'99 1Byl STOZ Ul papodas Jodyungauuay

'0EE'60S$ Sem =2oud Bwoy uelpaw Ayl pue /9T'y/L$

Aj@iewixosdde sem GTQZ Ul BWOIU| pjoyasnoy ue|paw ayl
U0 Ajlunwwa)

"3UIBIN JO 3)B1S 3U) U] SOIUNILWOD ISaIY}[Eam By} JO DU SI pue sse|d

| 1addn ay) oy uaney sawwns e se uoneindal e sey Lodijungauuay ‘Asdjjed 1e pue ‘Aseaqy) jjews ‘doys aayod
= ‘24015 AJ22043 ‘Yainyd e ‘S)ueIneisal [BIA3S YIm ease aBe|pa ||ews AJaa e sey Joquey Buiysy e se Anuapi s3) vy

.f wm guiuielad apym ‘as10diod ade) "sisepjealq pue paq pue ‘sjueInelsat poojeas ‘sauaj|ed ue ‘sdoys JJUIANoS Jo w

* losip e sey ease aienbs y20Q YL UOYBURSSP 1SN0} 3piseas pue sdwwns Jejndod B u3dq SEY ..

& UMO] 33 AINJUS3 B JAAO [|2Mm 10} ‘afe|ia Sulysy pue Juiplingdiys e AjjeaLI0ISIH “UeadQ JNULeIY 31} Lo J3A1 BY] = “»

10 yinow ayy wody ajjw T APrewixoidde “aaly jungauua) ayl -

Suoje pajedo| s) ‘ssenbs j¥20Q punose pue ul eale 3y} cmucmuﬂ

uMO} Byl 'snsuad OTOZ 241 e ajdoad ¢/p'c sem uopendod B

3y] -aulepy ‘AJuno) 3JOA Ul PIIEIO] LUMO} B S| Hodyungauud)

UOL}OWIOJU| AjUNWWOD)
jodyungauusy



-10- March 9, 2017

Selectmen’s Meeting

aue] yieq Suoje peos SS3308 WP (papuom {sauoe (2)0] 9°8T iS|E3Rq
"UMOIUMOP 0} 2AMP 1I0YS B 5) 1Y) E21e PApOOM VY jUoNeIo]
yodjunqauua) JO UMD IBumQ
a3|s [einy

SPUBRam [ELJUIW (3))5 [aA] A|jBANE]S) !SRIDE T'g iSiiEIad
|ooYyas J)jand pue I2LISIP §53UI5NQ |BUAD Y] JESN UOREIDT
Uodjungauuay Jo uMo] LJeUMD
8IS veqan

3 SEan)

330 03 pea| Ieyy
e S
uapisal Sumnge o1

ISRUSPISS) Sumnge 01

L ‘s33{AIBS Jeau payeso) sjaased

i Wy ]
a1 Apnis 10y sease snaoy ays

o ey bk
PR
..Jl)w._...w.-.'.u.......

i
A
st |




-11- Mazch 9, 2017

Selectmen’s Meeting

-dasuod
JBINY, B jo juswdojpasp 3y} 3seq
0} ajduwiexa ue se aAlas ||IM UOKERIO| SiYJ,

'siaylo
up 1am se ||am se sadseld u) Aadpal
jeymawos ag o) pawuodss sem 3 Inq
‘spugfiam ayy pue Ajsuap ayl 03 Buimo
a}IS 3u} JO yjlem B 3pnul Jou pIp HSIA
ays ay), -sISIPAIG pue sy Ag pasn
Mou ‘spooyiogqysiau Sumol 3yl parsas
27u0 3eyy auj As||0J} paucpueqe ue
Aq paiapioq si Aviadoud ay3 Jo Jead ayj
‘Ymoadad Joj £p6T Ul INO pauing uasq
Suiney ‘papoom Ajiaeay si Auesdosd 3yl

's||am pue swaisAs ondas
Ag paawas aq 03 Aydadosd siy3 Jo) pasu
3y Supeasn ‘Ajuwnxoud asofd uj jou ase
sau|an J)|qnd "pecy adeJ pjo singe 1eyd
Aem Jo 1ySis Bupsixa ue aaey saysadoud
3yl 'SPUE;l@m paynuspl Jo salle SZTE
INoQge Yym saioe £°gT Ajejewixoldde s
gaJe pue| 3yl "umol ayy Agq paiinboe xe}
uaaq sey jeyl pue| jo dupsisuod sj3died
Jo dnoud e s sj@aied peoy aded plO

Argds
8
s /o

i palie

« |2INY,, JOj peoy ade) p|O uo
puoJas & pue ,ueqtn, 10} 132415 |OOYdS
uo JUO0 ‘paYS|A dJam s|@dJed B)s om)

*SJUBPISAS JO JBqUINU Bjqez|s e ulpnjoul
‘paredppued ajdoad gz J2AQ 'suolipuod
Supuoz [e20} passnIsS|p ‘WEIID JBULaM
“quawdojanag pue Bujuueld jo Joydalq
yodyungauuay ‘)siA alis a3 jo asodind
3} passnas|p oym uaned diy ‘pea weal
udisag 9yl paonponu) ays ‘wesdoid
apaleyd ayy pue JHM 3BY3 Inoge
Paxed %3015Wo) UIGoY ‘Uoni|eo] Suisnol
32I0PJIOA  3Y) JO  J101I3NIQ  2ADNIBX]

Juawidojaaap |eins pue ueqin ue
J0 SjUBWIJR Ym sals ajdwexs se paasas
1Y} umo} ayy Aq paumo speased aus
om] je 19w ‘AJunuwiwod 3yl jo siaquaw
snosawnu yuym Suoje weay apadeyd
3y} woy swedpiued  pajsasaul

wd Qg7 - OE'E
Y4/ z joquisjdeg
SUOHDAIBSTQ) [P BHS



-12- March 9, 2017

Selectmen’s Meeting

‘sawoy Ajjwes 3|3uls 40} 8z4s WNWUW ou
51 aJayl ‘wnuyuw ybsggg o3 paywi| ase saxaydnp 1ng pareip st azis
Sujamp wnwul oN *3u0z SIYY U] UoRIISAL JYZIBY YSE B S| Byl
‘ybspoo’oz uo Jing aq pino> saxajdnp yanoyye pbspoo‘oy St auoz
S|Y3 Ul 32is 10| WNWIWA "sasn Sujwiojuod-uou se Aja8ie| ale asauy Ing
$3U0Z YoNns U }sIxa $assaujsng awos 'saxajdnp pue sawoy Ajjwey-afdu)s
10} papuaiul ‘1213sIQ |enuapisay a8e|A e se pauoz sy Apadold ay|

*3)s 3y3 Jo Ayjinbues ayi uo apnJjuj Jou op Aay} Inq
auy| aaJ) uipunolins ay) puoAaq a|qiSta 2Je S3SN0Y MB) ¥ "S334) ajdew
Jefins pue yeo Ajaiels ‘||e1 Aq palapsog S1 pue) ayl ‘sjuejd aaylo pue
An) uosjod ‘salraquesd uipnoul uoneladaa paxiw Jo mopeaw 3uidols
E YNMm 3Wospuey s J|asy alIs ay| "sasoe 'g inoqe s| azis (aaed |30y
B J9IEM UMO]} pUB JaMas UMO] Ulog O3 SSAJJE SBY pUE UMCIUMOpP
313 Jo 3suesip Bupjjem uiyym s) 31 3sneaaq ‘ydeduod a3is uequn,, ue jo
SIUSLIRJE JO UOKEIaPISUCI pue sanjjenb jo 3dwexa pood e s| ays ayL

‘SJUapISaL |E30] JO UDEIBUBE IXBU 3] JO UOISN|IX3 9] 80§
3w umo] 3y Jeyl aagiyouad os st podyungauusy ul Suisnoy Jo 3502
943 34} pue aujpap v 5| uoyendod ade jooyds ayy 1eY) Yjem dUS By}
gupnp pajou sem 3 ‘juejd juswiesl) Isjemalsem S,UMo) 3Y3 0} pue
$2Jnjea} |EuolIEasI3L puUR [euOlEINP3 SI YUM Jooyds 3yl o1 Aywixaad
aso)d 53 01 anp Auadosd ay) jo ssauanbiun pue anjea ay) paziudooal
J3Wn 3Yl Je udsWIDD|as 'sasn  |euopealoss aajssed Jol juswieal
J91em arsem jo Ayjgissod ayy soy Buipmosd Jo uoguajul Yy yum
‘€T0Z Ul Modungauuay Jo umol ayl Aq paseyasnd sem |daled sjy)




-13 - March 9, 2017

Selectmen’s Meeting

“usieayyou Ijqnd jo Suypuey
ayl pue apaueyd ayy o) dn Juipea) sjusal
Jo 3duanbas syl 'vonIdes s JO ssal0ud
3y} 1N0ge PaAUIFIUDI JIGM IJUIIPNE Y)Y Ul
Auely ‘ays peoy aded pj0 2y} 0} 3UIIJ3L OU
Al[eniia sem 3Jay) [a)s 1330S |00YIS AY) Lo
Pasn3oj pamof|o) 1eym JO 1SO[A “3Iua)pre ay)
wo.y suopsanb o3 Jooy ayl uado 03 papaasosd
JuRlH UISWY ‘Buishoy 3nopPom Jo 1dadund
3yl ug pue AIOISIY uo Sfje)l ayl Juimojjod

suopsany Ajunwiwo?)

‘sumol Supogydjau ug spun
Fnes-1ajiew Ajjuewny Joy JengeH jo sojoyd
awoas douaipne ay) Suimoys Ag uonejuasad
13y papnpuocy  ays podyungauuay  w
YI0M pue 3A)| 0} JUEM OYM SAIE) Bupjrom 0]
sasie) S|yl $3j2e1sqo Ayl pue Vodjungauuay
w Huisnoy jo 3500 ydy Syl uo elep

pamaindl dYys ‘uoiSsNIsSIP dYyl JOj X0 e
duip|aousd sayy ‘Auadosd |euoseas e sem S}
18y} pajou 1InN “Yiuow Jad §Zp'TS J0) SIUR)
) ‘3w 3yl IE 3jes oy sEm Jwoy auo Aup
“UMO) U] 3A)] O} PACYE UBD SI3u3) JO %2E Ajuo
1BY) U] Jepuis S| syUN [Byuar Joj amnioid ayp

*sJaysom jedizunw
10y Buisnoy B[qepioge ou Jo Iny Asaa
sey Lodyungauuay ‘ajqgepioye aq o) L0S'0ETS
JO WOy |[enuue ue aJnbas pinom Auadosd
uejpatu e Y3ns "DEE'0SS 51 Wodyungauuay
Ul 3NjEA  JWOY UBIPAW JUININD BUL 3|qe||ese
SUR YINS Ou Arenina ale 3Jay) INg 000°SLZS
01 dn 1B s3woOy Ang 0] SPjoyasnotl moje
pnom S)y3 ‘29T P25 1€ 3WO0DU| AjwE) UBIpaW
5,uM0) Yl papodas ays "Iwou| poyasnoy
Jo %DE wveyl ssa] 1500 pnoys Busnay
3opIoMm JeYy) pawe|dxa ays it spasu oym
pue SuisnoH 3noJOM Inoqe uopeluasaad
e apeaw AjyuewnH Joj lejgeH jo 1IN Awy

Auisnoy

rJauue|d umo] ay)
o} Supiozae ajdoad gpo’stT 5e Yy se aq Aew
uvoyendod Jawkuns syl ‘ue)pawl 531815 ayl
uewyl s3ydy — 29T°pLS SI AWO0IU) PloYISNOY
uBlpaw Byl asym  uodjungauuay U
SPlOYasNOY [BRUSPISAN LEL'T 248 349y "(1eah
Y} JO 150U Oy PAINIITUN SHUM JEUOSEDS 3B
SHUN [JE JO %5 Op) sniels Asuednado pue (32J0)
JOqQE) aY1 U 10U aie ez ze) Mes vopedpsed
auoj soge '[siead g'1s Jo 28e ueipaw
e yum apdoad i1gg’c) uouendod juannd
3yl Jo uomssnasip e Supnpu ‘saiydesSowsp
UBLINT S,UMOL Y} PAMIIASL nopejuasasd ay)

‘ysng

*M'H 981099 Juap|sald JBWI0) JO I2UY 5] YIYm
JO 1se3] M) U - sayIwEe) pue S|ENPIAIPUL
snowey | ‘'SI0IEINSN, 0} LOLJRINE 511 "AI0Ys)Y
Jwougaz  s5Jodjungauuay pasanod  osje
vopewuasasd ayy ‘0981 Aq S|00yds uaIU}
51 JO JUaWYSGeIsa Y] u uaas se ymosd
SUMD] ayl pue ‘wooq Bup)ngdiys |e30|
ayy ‘aus a0 jeddiunw s5,umol ayl ‘oToz
yEnoay1 AIDISIY ) pUe umo) Byl Jo suIBLo By
sem uaneluasasd ay; u) paiano] "EQ9T wWouy
uodjungauuay jo Aoisiy ayy Swzpeuwnuns
uouejuasatd IANBWIO UE PRIBYO AUapHL
-Jug|ga eulely aaneludsasdal FISWWo) Jo
13quey) pue asimieg BJEGQIRq URIIDISIY 1BI07
Aos)H

"AepsIny ) uo ananeys Jodyunqauuay
3yl uo Bupsom B M OYm  S1AIUNJOA
pue peis ayj pacnponul uayl pue sAep
OM] IXaU 33 J3AO0 1IN0 [|QJ pRoMm 2)1al1eyd ay)
moy paujejdsa ays 213 ‘sjeuoissajoid dunch
‘Bajod ‘siewydyesy ‘siaysea) oy st duisnoy
a20Jom oym paueidxa ays ‘jemdsiuod
51 aNALIBYD Iyl JO Ksey 3Y1 ley) o pajuiod
3ys "uonleo) ay) 4o 53)331e41S PUE ‘UOISSIW
Yl Jo MIIBAD ue papiaosd pue AuoAlana
PRWOIaM HI0I5WO7) UIqOY L01INEG SANNIBNT
suop)ieo) Suisnoy SJI0JI0AN YL "UO|553S
Suuaysy agnd &y o3 o pauwiny adoad
00T Ajl21ewnxosdde Jo pmoss dlseismpaus uy

wdoo'8 - 009
Yi/ 7 1equeidsg

uoissag Buiuaisi] oigny



-14- March 9, 2017

Selectmen’s Meeting

‘sue|d jenjdasuod ay) Jo} ‘s3)s suauald

0) 3ADW PINOM WES] 5]y pue ay jey) paasde
‘pea] wea] uldisaq ay) ‘uaned diy ‘padojsaap
aq 03 sdupapual |enydazuod ay) Joy s18jdws)
3yl SE pasn ag Ajuo pnom uIsoyd SIS
3y} 1By} 3JUI{PNE By} P(O} UAY) YIOISWO)
*UIP|IY3 JIBY) PUE SAA|ISUIAL] JO) Bwoy
Jodyunqauudy (|83 0) 3)q2 3 ||Im uoyesausl
PMau 2y} jey) puUe ‘SINURU0D  Ajunwiwuod
3y} Jo Aueigin AY) ANSUI M HM 10!
SUOUBJIPSUOI IPNPUI 01 ‘3ININ) AJJUNuiwod
ayl Buuueid Ajnpydnoyy jo days puodas
3yl pue ‘pOMNII0 PEY HM U0 UDJSSNISIP
€ jo dajs ysiy ay) iey) paaasqo Alngyanoy)
HISWOT "HAR JO 133{QNs 3Y) UO UOLESIIAUDD
apM-AlUNWWDD  Jueigw  pue  Jueluoduwn
UE u3aq pey 313y} ‘108 U ‘palinddc jou pey
uoissas uiuats] Anunwwao) 3yl ySnoy) uaaa
Jeyl paioy os|e ays ‘I1SAIMDH ‘pauino(pe
ag pnom weifosd ayy unoy ale) ayl yo
asneaaq 1ey) paleaipus pue ‘28e1s JaIUsI 0oy
Ja035wo) ‘s YU 34y jo uoisnPU0d Y Y
uoJsNIU0Y UoISSaS Jljgnd

‘uopIn|os wal J38uo) e %335 pue SBYS 0Mm)
asay} diys pjnoa am J1 payse Aay) ¢sjaned
Jypads om) BsayYl wey) Jayied uoupuod
pue 8i|s ufead e Jo Auadosd Jusauad e
e} PIN0D JHM, J91aym payse a|doad awog

"idang |ooyas
uo pasnag) uede — Auew o) ajqeucuIsiqo
28q pnom adeds uazs@ 2y sSINpas Jey)

SupAue pue suejd juswdojasap amnjewsly
“alis 19345 [ooy3s ay)

Je 1583 18 — HM 03 uonsoddo peasdsapim
sdeysad pue 1udsIMd Bq 0) pawaas aJayl
‘an2a1ed ud)sap e op am

3Jojag paiamsue suopsanb Jaylo yum Suoje
MOU ZA|| SIDNIOM Y] SS9YM UO UOURWIOJUY
SJOW Padu am NG HM J0) paau e aq ABw
arayl ,'asioy ay) 910)3q 1ed ay} Sumnd,
SI UORI3|as AS Byl JelR Ing HM spaau
Modjungauuay ey} papiwpe 3doad swos
£2uop 1529 99 3 W asaym

u3Y) ‘05 §| SUMDL U] HAN 4O} PIBU B 243Y) 5|
*ug|ssNasip apim-Ajjunwiuos ay)

0] sjuapisas dunq o) wsueylsw ajq(Sue) e
sapaold ayalleyd ays ley) apew sem yujod
UYL IS JUBPISAI UMO)Y 3yl D) JUSS Alam
SUCHEIYUOU IEWD pue ‘Aj $S52I8 |B20] ‘afed
Byooqaoe4 ‘aus-gam umol 3yl uo pajsod
'sdunsa 5.uaIB[S e passnasip sem
J1do) ay) aaLIEYa B 10) PAIDSIBS SEM UMOY
Bl S3UQ UMD} U] SIBpIOYMBIS IUBIAYP
Auew passiw ssajosd Iyl 1eyl pajuawwod
S8apUaNE JWOS ‘HAA J0j PO3U 5,UMOL )
J3PISU0D 01 JHM SY) u) allaul 0} umay atp
paj 12yl s53501d ayl o) axods wej|io JAusam
«£0n pauj|

Jadojensap e asal 5| 43dafoxd yuawdojanap e
10} ue|d e s)y) 5|, ‘WooL 3y u| sjueydaja ay)
aue siadojanap ajeapd Je) ples uosiad auQ
“Buisnoy Joj Jou — uosuedxa Aydedes

Jamas pue I3lem JO ‘uoleaidal papuedxa
'S|00Y35 MBU IO 90 O} JFPIO U) PAUIEIGO SEM
133415 [DOYIS WO pue| By} Jey) palels sem 3|
$SIDNI0M 3I0W SBY JUNGIUUI)Y

usym palajas uodjungauuay Sem Aym

*JUJILYNSUI PAUIAP SBM LYIIYM

558000 UOUEBIYPOU Y INOQE SIUAPISBS
{€19A35 woy Juedwos e sem  ajayl
*duisnoy s31snp2 3ajoau) 3y

Yam — asae sad syun Auew moy — Ausuap
J0 Bupueaw Y UD VOISSNISIP B Sem Bay]
‘diyssaumo Ajuoyine

Buisnoy 1o J)qnd ueyy Jayles sapnuoddo
uawdojaaap ajeaud ag pinom  sypa{o.d
asay) leyy palou osje sem ) "S3IYSA
Buioueuy JBylo 10 Ssypasa xey annbay
Aew 51910 ajiym $1a3l0ad SWOS 1o} ajqisea;
s Bupueuy |euoguasucl Jeyy papuodsas
gudeise) [peyNW ¢padueuy spafoud yons
3Je MOH (siaAedxe) joedun sjuawdojanap
HM pInom ‘sudnejndas Suivoz pue Juppueuy
jedpjunw  Jnoge suoysanb  asam  asayl
"SUDWNNIYSI pAap BJe se

uopdo ue ase pouad pauyap e J0j SJUBUIADD
3AMIIMISAL eyl popuodsal 10NN jJaumo
1¥3u 3y} 0y dn papes aq jou pue AJo3aje:s
18yl u) Aels Juisnoy S|GBPIOKR SIOP MOH
'SJaNI0M S3|Es ||e}ad B2 sawung

Ul Auo jiom siayiom |euoseas Auewy
4UMO] Ul papaalu aie s1un Auew

MOH Jumol w Isika syun (HAa) Suisnoy
anoppiom Auew moy jnoqe payse ajdoag
‘Mo|

aunb agq o1 pajou sem Aspjuasw Buisnoy
punos-sead seindas ay) -Jodyungauuay
ul Buisnoy Jo 3so3 Jessual  ayl pue
SIUN |EUOSESS JO LOISSNIS|IP BIOS SEM B1aYL

suoysany)
Ajunwuwon)



-15- March 9, 2017

Selectmen’s Meeting

angesadun uaas - Juepodu)
Asaa 51 3daauod 'uasoys Auadoud jo saydads
Aq pajiesap 05 108 Juana S1Y) 18yl AWEYs e st} «
*sped 'sjjun Suipuels
334} ‘318uls paaN "18YL 10N — HM Jungauua)
u sdals ay} uo sJIeyd pue $Y1q Ym xog/spun
ajdupnw yym saxoq ajgue1das adie| ase asay] ¢
‘pauyap udag Jou Sey pasu aij) uaym
935 0] JUBM 2M JEYM 2JEYS 0} JINIYIP Al3A S| »
éasoy)
Y}m swa|goad Auy jumol Y3 U1 I0M LWaul
u| uialj ajdoad op “jungauuay] ul HAL PABY A °
sajodae) Jayip

53JA15 awoy Buysixe YIlew o) paau pinop =
pooyloqyadieu

Fuisnoy WM e Jo 1edw) [BNSIA L UDZLOY,, SZJWILIIA] *

sUCHEIaPISUD))

Japeieydjuldisag

=

E=s————
diysIoUMOBLUOY UIBISNS J0UUED HIOM [IR13Y »
SUOQesapisuoy

s$3)i5 asay} uo pood ale sassauisng yuyl 3,uoq
P11 30N
sassauisng

Ajunwwios ay 40} uoneassal Jo adeds
uaad aas 01 3y} p|NOM :]O0Y3IS O} JuIde(pe AYS *
ERTH]
aimen

Ajnba pping 031 5JauMmo 3y} Joj Aesm map «
3|qepioye 0w aq pINe
S3aWoY OS — [IEMBH 3%)| — pasea; aq 01 pue|
3y3 moj|e 0} PaBUBYD ag ME| JUIBN PNOT *
{iiAjodouow e unwol
-3q 5,3t - DY) Nwi} js1ead g io) (s1aping
[enpialpul Jou) s1rafoud siadojanap ||e uo
WIN{JOJBI0W E Ind *JUaWdojaA3p 340 ON *
Suopelapisuoy)
uisnoy 82J0410MTON — UMO) 3Y)
10y 3oeds |euonea18) Joy 3534 paudisag »
TION
31|S 3joyMm
9] aAIas 01 ANj2e) puim Jo/pue J2|os «
L=ET
pue syjemapis ‘syjed ayiq ‘syjed Sunjjem «
32eds uado daay
1 3)gissod se ainjeu uo edwy 3|B)| Sy *
EX TN
spooyioqysian

218 ‘Unoo
SIUU3) ‘|ood U31ual
asnoyalem e ajdwexa
404 ‘Ajunwwod ay)
Jo Aqniofew ay) 1yauaq
0} Bulylawos Zi
|00YIS T4 104 PASN 34
PInoys 31 ‘N33Y9 Aels
jJouuea ) ) - Auadoud
193135 |OOYDS Y} S04 *
paiolua aq isnl 03 s
S2 3J3| JO UoLEIIR JO}
pasn aq o) uonisod e
ul S| eaJe 193415 |00LIS
Ajunwwos ay
10} uoye=.3aJ 10 Ideds
U218 235 01 3yl pNom
:jooyas 03 3uaz2elpe S «
=N
uogzeasday

¢591s

253y3 Jo suonb1apisuol jppads 31D JDyYM pup ‘a3s 03 il JON nod pinom
Jo4yMm ‘3as 03 3y nod pinom Joym ‘sais paynuapl ayy e uawdojasap
Iy suopdo ajqissod Supapisuos uaypp suousanb syl 01 samsue
ul mojaq Indul 2yl painguiuod uoissas Fuuisil syl w siued)pyled

nduy Jaquiay Ajjunwiwo?)

u0isUBIX3 2ANeIadoo) SUIB Y JO AYSIBAJUN PUE JUBIS B3S DULIBIA

el ualspy Ag papdwo?)

penuljuo) uoisseg Bulusysi] 21gny




-16- March 9, 2017

Selectmen’s Meeting

uopepodsuesy 3)jqnd o) S5a33y

.m.llllllllll... TS == == 21 | uoeyodsuB) OU 3SNEI3G UMO] 1RSU §1 159 ¢
‘ oo ] jumol Inoy3nosys syred axig
A EARCE RN R W | BT
| uopeyodsues]
- - aNs siyy

wi12)-Suo| 2210)J0M 40} 3)geploye asnoy dazy = U0 A OU — S3MIALIE |00YIS YIIm Pa)erdosse
4sAed oym — 1pedwi aseq xep o ssajun adueyd ou - Aysadoud 1985 |00YIS
J3|qepioye asnoy 3aeds 231 UMD] ‘|2powW asnoysalem
daay 01 Juawsieqe xe3 wa33-8uo| Jayo amue) « — Jooyas o) xau juawdojanap Ju)snoy op »
Juodyungauua)y o) H4M 10} PUBLISP 51 JBYM * A7 10N
SUQNJLII53J pAIP Jie 3JaY) uopeadal
J1 anjea u) aseasau) ay3 ut edppsed Buisnoy Joy aseds uado yym syun Suisnoy 1SN
ajqepJoye ay3 FuiAng uosiad saop MOH » puej 20/pue sawoy |lews awos dn
sapJadosd jejuas/|euoseas se 394} 143w s101UBS 10} SudWLIEde BjgepPIOYY *
pasn Suiaq wouj way)y dasy 03 moy — aduajjiey » Aseapd jo asuag «
5}UN 3|qeydande aq pjnom sawoy JENPON »
adA) opuod awos ‘Buisnoy Ajjwe; 3)8ujs 3W0S » 530| Yi0q
SaWI0IU) paxy uo syun 3uisnoy a|gepIoye 335 0) )| PINOAN ©
uo aJe pue Sujzjsumop ale pue s1eah 10) 813y Ul pax|w 3aeds uaald ‘adseds uad( «
pany) aney oym AjJapie Joj Buisnoy Joj pasn © padeaspue| |[am *
iAng 01 5138 oym pooyloqydiau ym |[am pus|q JeY) SSWOoH »
azni044d noA op MOH HM dasy noA op mOH JOM3S pue JIIEM IJqNY *
jumol Ul yinoA aney ues s3uip|ing asu Mo -
am 181} 05 I|QERIONE 248 JEY) SIWOY PI3U 3 * 9|qexdadie ai0w ag JySiw FwoeIu) paxiy »
SUDQEISP[SUD) seaue Jadie| awos
3I)u 3Q PINOM — 3SI0U 10} J3YNY puE seaJe J3||BWS WOS - UMOo) ay) yanoayy
se yJed jo duis v *peod ayy Jeau Jing sawoy o « j|e patapeds sdeysad Han paau Ajaiesadsap ap -
Jdy alow 1o ‘spalold Juisnoy Juem jou og ¢ Ery)
-a8ese8 ou yym sawioy/Buisnoy » SIWOH

= T T

213y Jadsoad
pue yiom/ an| o
SBI|LUE} 320I0M 10}
a|qissodw 31 Sunjew
SI pUaJ) JUUIND 3yl Ing
Sujdueyd Ajueisuod
5| podjungauuay; -
JUBIEA 115 JBY) SILL0Y
Uojiwn e pue
suonepowwadse Jydu
Jad gOOTS Yum 1eyy
198 3,uop noA - 3jdoad
paniwwoy ‘Suues
40 5337 WWoI aapae
Spaau Ajunuwwo?) «
suoneIspIsSUT)
asnoy e
o} 315n{ Jou ANUNWiwo)
3y1 0} payiwwol
ase oym ajdoad
paau - yuawdojaaap
s5e)2 a)ppiw poddng .
uoygejndod pajuejeq
I[3M — UMO] 513 0Ju|
saliwey unoA Bulig «
uaJpPIys pue
sajjiwe) unoA alop »
ILOPIOM SE [jaM
se AjJap|a 10} SuiSnaH »
ETh
ajdoad




-17- March 9, 2017

Selectmen’s Meeting

]

*sjeated payyuapy Ajsnoiaald ayy jo
spadse yym sals Juaual om se Jayiel
ng says Jypeds omy se jo ySnoyy
Sujaq Ja8uo] ou asam saus a3y ‘pappe
8g 0} aAey pjnom didas pue Jajem
SjeAld asaym )5 [BUNJ B pue ‘SBdMEs
UMO| U0 3)s uBQIN UB SBM SNDO) 3L

‘pasn 3q |lim Auadoad by: moy
Buiuorsia 5| se Juzwa)a juepodw) ue s
ueid 2)1s 3y4 ‘Hodjungauuay u) ewwapp
Suisnoy auopiom By} 01 suopnjos
alqissod ajedUNWLLIOD 0] payJom swea]

Buiwioysuipag (o)

‘Juesn uAspY Aq paguasuesy
pue siuedppied Aq Ya| sajou Ajons Auew sy
ul passaldxa sem syt ‘uonisoddo o snioys a3y
Aq pasuajis o) oym ajdoad Ag uoissas Buiualsy)

3Y3 Jaye passasdxa HM 104 Hoddns Jo jop e sem L
alayy 1eyy paasasqo wiqoy "3o3foad 13In2-ajo0d e jou pue sudisap anbun 1o}
paau ay) 03 yeads pjnoys sudisap ayL "wajgosd |[euuapisal punci-Jead e ‘Usyies
ng ‘wajqosd Fuisnoy jeuoseas e Se panJisuol 3q JoU PINOYs Sy “1aylew
duisnoy ayl jo o padud 3ujeq ase pue podiyungauuay up yiom oym ajdoad
Joj Buisnoy a|gepioye 10y pasu e s1 asay) Jeyy pue Juiddoup s1 uonendod |ooyas
ay) Jeyy palou sem )i aoeds uado juepunge si aJaL) ‘198 L1 ‘uaym adeds uado
40 33uasqe psuodss syl “3'a apew uasq pey Jeyl suoleAsasqo ay) JO SLIoS 0}
papuodsas sjdoaqd "aJuvepuaye u) UIaq Jou PeY asoy)l JO IYauaq 3yl Joj UoISsas
Suuana sAepsanl Suunp ples uaag pey Jeym pIZIIBWWNS YI0ISWOD UIGOY

‘uDISSaS FUIUAISK) BYT JO MIIASY

‘AN|iqisea) |epueuy
se flam se juswdojaaap uBisap Suiajoaur $Yse 5.8ulLiow BY} pIZUBWLINS
uiqoy "ueis o3 Apeas ajdoad 9T asam aiay) ST:6 A 'aucAlana Bujanposiuy pue
Jayyaso) ssaquiaw wes) udisap Suyjjed ¥1035Wo7 uigoy Yyum uedaq Sulutow ay)

wdOO'G - WPOOD'6
6z ‘equeydeg
uooNPoY|
wpa| ubise(]



-18- March 9, 2017

Selectmen’s Meeting

Zl

“Jueyodw) aq pinom Ajjigexyepm aus
ueqan ay3 Je Ajepdadsa — uspnodiog aq
U plAoys 5asn/sadAas |euOnesIIY
‘spuit Sueppsas up jueujwosd
aie Jeyy sanss; Buisnoy |Bugseas
ojU] unJd uom yyym diysiaume noqe
uiy 03 Juepodus) s 3] “SWUIP|SAI WO
uofjisoddo awos asey Aew syun [Eluay
‘sysAs andas ansuadxe alow pue
Jodie| sueaw swoolpaq 3Jow 3snesaq
‘swoospaq  sadyl awnssy ‘Ybspog't
- 00S'T 29 pinoys syun ool ‘|epRn.d
5) SyuUn Y] U] swoospaq Jo Jaguwnu
3yl pue ‘Bwodd] pjoyasnoy Ueyy
$59] s;ApewW IS IS Ajwey Jnoge
suondwnsse Aue assyy asy ‘suopdo
81 |le  uoisiaul  Ajjunwwiod  ayl
djay pnom sBuimelp uoneasja sjdwis

.u._..IH ; I
Iy e N 1 - 15! [

3y3 w 3upyng Jad saywey AUy
mojjle 0] padueys spiepuels Fujuoz
# ‘pasodoid aq pinod opeusds payt v

'suope(ndal asn pue|
pue Bujuoz sumeol ayy o) Fupsodoe

Juawdojaasp adAy xajdpjnw

P3MO||E 5] JBYM PIM3AIL  JBUWISM
waymiano Aew syun zg ‘sls au)
uo Janaq xyJom ySiw Suisnoy JAsn|D

||l2Mm Se 3562 ay)
oju} palojoe) aq o} aaey jpm Ayoedes
ndas pue Jalem WUOYS JS3|IRISQO
JaYjo pue spuepam ‘sadojs yym pue
uo s}{un paJalsN ¢z Ind am ue) “(3,us
1 YIIUM) ESIE |RINI 3Y] U] PAMO[IE Blam
ey Ji (10} J2d s3jun sasyy) saxadipnw
gg 10 saxa|dnp $z ‘s510| Ajjwey-3j8u;s
ZT 40} Ajunjoddo Jsyo ydw 3us
[eins 2yl apym (311s ueqin ay) uo 3'3)
usas aq Wdw sjo; ybsgoo'gy usaes
‘suopdo are sjuawpede uspied Asoys-
gnw Jo Suisnoy J31snja usy) 3|qepioye
aq 0) 3 luem noA | ‘s)UN payaeap
Jo} MO|(B PINOM 3UOZ |eInd DY ‘SN
[Buauuodiaua Jagio pue ‘sipod [Buiaa
‘spuepjam ag ||Im 24341 31aYM IS |R4n
3yl JO UOISSNISIP O} PaYIYS UOLUINY

“wawdojanap
JO 3502 Ayl spaye osje syl ‘sadAy
los eujwoid om) sumol ayi ade
¥204 pue dwems ‘yoafosd ayl azipisqns
diay 03 pasies sem  juswdojanap
awolu| paxill e Jo eap| 3yl ‘212 ‘s1S02
pue| ‘ainjonasesul ‘spiepuels Ajsuap
URLRD 3Y) JO Jsnedaq spun mau 1oy
a|qissod aq jou Aew QO0'5/ZS 30 1503
v ‘003 ’|eonad s) jujod anlg Cpulu u)
1day aq pjnoys pue 53503 aanpai pjnom
sAempeos 8y Jeau aInIniIselU] Izs
awoy pue Ajsusp ase Juawdojanap
o|qisea; Aue Jo saumiea) Asy syl
"PaA3Iyoe 3q 0} aJom udisap a[qisedy
€ §l suone(ndas s,umo) ay) 01 apew ag
0} 3ABY pnom sadueyd <doide) Suppug
e 3q p|noM SIJUBUIPIO BSN PuE| puE
Alsuap Bujuiasuod suopen8as Suuoz
ydnoyy se swaas 3| uoissnis|p Jo
J2JU3 3y} sem ajs ueq.n ayl ‘Ajeniuy




-19- March 9, 2017

Selectmen’s Meeting

¥l

‘000°S£ZS 01 4N JO 1500 B JE 3Oy B pi1oye pinom
La1ym 000°'0LS Allewixosdde S) awodu] uejpawl - eale ay) Joy
1502 Bujsnoy ajqepioyy suondwnssy siso) |eyuawdojanag

sydasuos udisap ay) jo Aypiq|seay ayl ssaippe
0} euBejsed [aeyw Aq paj Buiaq s| weal ayL jwesy |epueul

- *SINOAE| 3)|5 Ay} JO YIE3 LIYM apnjaus 03 suondo Bujsnoy
" xa|duinw pue xajdnp ‘28uls Joy sydeouod aywpads dojansp
0} PILLLIO) 0S| SEM LWED] |EINIIAYL2IE UY LUED] (BIN}IBYYUY

"IN pue ul SulAow aq ||Im SI3YI0 "30Q IAINS
PuE ysjem |19 Aq paj Suiaq st wea) sy Buiuoz paayle Japun
pue suopipuod Bujuoz Juysixa Japun ays |einy ayy || weay

Jno pue u FuANyYs
3q |\ s{euolss3joid J3YIQ “RJOWSUIQ UHOD pue  pre|io)
0035 Aq paj 51 wea) sy :Sujuoz palaye jo suonduinsse Japun
2 pue suopIpuod Bujuoz Funsixa Jopun aYS uUeGL YL ) wed)

'Wwes)l Yiea oy 3|qejiese
dnosg ajesedas e aq |im gdoad asueuly ‘wea) Jad paudisse
U0 ‘ajgejlene 3Jam SJBBUISUD |RIUDWILDIAUS JO/PUR IAID GM]
'Wesl Yoea 0] paudisse aaiyl yum dn ds [im s2auisap pue
$1233y2e adesspue) ‘S1oal2e XIS — WIOG Ay U JU3e) Yyl

CO_._.UE._OH_ EO@._.




-20- March 9, 2017

Selectmen’s Meeting

5l

‘PIOYysaJy3 S|qeEpIOye Sy}
mojaq sn 5198 ays sjyy uo snuog Aysuap ayl e
WUN/52E°2924 1snuoq AJSUSP YIlm e
WUN/005'6255 :BUuoz JuaIn) »
OMEUDIS B))S UBgIN
1 10) SHjun jo apd aseyasng

9%ST 593 JadeaAaQ e
9,6t DI 153J3JU] UEOT «

1502 LONINN5UDD [£10] JO %(Z € palenajes
s3a) dupjuuad pue uBisap 's1500 1405
81J8/000°00TS 51502 Y10M 31S »

HUN/OTTS 40 X502
UORINIISUOT B 3B JUN/IS00S'T 32 sjiun g ©
snuog Aysuag o
ybs/09T¢ J0 1500 UolaNISUCD

238 )un/ybsgos’t @ siun of ‘saxapdnp g o

sjopgo
uonesndyuos uiuoz Juasaly
Aempeos mau Jo oS/
a)Js 0} J|gE|IBAR JOMIS PUE JDIEAN »
3422/000°525 401500 B 32 53408 0T »

$§s07) |pjuawdo|aAas(]

dYIS uRgd(

H 3 @. ...M..w..lw..
3 - fuatudipnrp Eﬁﬁm




March 9, 2017

-21 -

Selectmen’s Meeting

m_ ] L= W

4

B T (M
L L e T T B ] R —
AR/RE/EREE Y Ba 08/ =

=X = o

J..on.cdna e Y. 1] ﬂ-ﬂv

"¥5dwoa 2y} adeuew pue umo
pinom Jeqy Aapoyine 3uisnoy ayosd Joj Jou e 1o Jadojanap
youd 104 e s) Juswdolasap ay Jo Josuods ayl AjleadAy ‘sun
JES J0J JOU PUE S[EIUDS 20 OS|E PINOM SHURN 3Y) Hoels [eyded
A} J0 945 03 AIENDS YIUM SIIPBID XE) [EIBPRS YIIM paziIpisqns
30 0} asey pjnom 350D juawdolaaap ayy Jo [lis AR O
5]} U0 SIUN $5 03 ISEAIIU] 01 BARY [HNOM AJ)SuRp Byl J8yNT
*BaJe ay) 40} 93uEl 3|qepIOYE DY) 01U [|B) JOU Op 51507 I5BYL *

a3pd aseydund Jun/oo0’DLES ;SnUDE ANsuag Yilm ¢
aopd aseyand 3un/o0o'obss :Juuoz Juannd Japun

ojeUas aS |EINY A1 10) SHuN Jo a3)ad Iseyungd

% ST 599) Jadojanag «
84G°p 91 1523 UBOT @
1500 UOPINIISUOD 830)
10 80T 1@ paiejndjed saey Supyuwsad pue udisap ‘'s1S03 Yos e
8.138/000°05% 51502 YoM BYS ®
ubs/oETS
401500 UOHINASUOD B 1. JUN/ISOOS'T JE SJuUn 9g ©
'snuog Ajsuag o
Ybs/09T4 Yo 1502
UOLINIISUOI E e YIea/Ybspeg’T @ S)un ZE ‘sexajdnp 9T o
510191 ©
ropesn3yuod Juuoz Juasald e
juawidojasap ay) soj waysAs ondas pue am APUNLLWO) «
ABMpED) M3U JO YOOOT ARlewxoiddy e
ane/o00’ses JoIsoa eiesane Nz o

5{507) [pjuswdojaae(] oyig |pIny




March 9, 2017

-22_

Selectmen’s Meeting

]

aje supany xey ayl ‘Swsnoy 3niopiom
Joj Apisqns JO WI0j UOWWOD 0w ay) ase
sypa)) xel duisnoy Swoni| Mol "Is02 dun
Jad ayl Jamo] O} S3EPISONS JAYI0 Pue 51Pa
¥E] Y325 O] §) SAIUI|IYJa JS02 3AaNYIE 0) SJIUN
Jo Aysuap oYy Buiseasiuy) 01 aAjEWIRYE Uy
SA[PISqRs JA0 puE SPPaJL) XeL

128181 000'5LTS
Y1 Jo auepaadxa uj 5| YIIYm ‘yaes 00a'oors
0} 000°DSES JO 3502 PaILWNsSa Ue JO) BYS ayl
18 pajjeIsu) aq Ajgisea) pinod Suisnoy Jo syun
S AJUo Jey) pauluISIap SEM 3] Judwaleuew
J21BM WJ0)S JO) puej] pue ‘swalsAs Jpdass
pue Jaitem Ijeaud Jo uoUE|RISUI ‘SPUB|IBM
jo JUnROwe ‘sjujensund 28NS UD  paseg
jeany sulpjing wswliedy Jun-ninw

*13)IBIEYI PUE IXDIU0D
eale ayl yim vy 1y pue Juiseard Aeanayisae
aq s ued jey) sydaduos pue suejd Buippng
padojasap dnoid jeinjaalyae au) Jey) paiou
aq pjnoys 31 “sTuyping yun-ual Ed papnau
1dasuor ufisep ayy -wjod dpd Q00'SLZS
ayy leaw a3 Jopuo uy jesed ueqin ayl
uC PalInJIsueI aq o) paunbal 8q pnom spun

08 O} dn jeyl pawwuialap sem ) ‘sishjeue
[BjaUBUY PUB SHUIENSUDI S Y uo paseq
3587 ueq.n Jwp|ng Juswiedy Yun-aonN

*{1odyungauuay u)
juasald 1ou 5] Juisnoy 32:0I0M S|qEPIDYE
Aym uiejdxa sdjay puy) a8ues p0Q’0sss 03
000°00tS W) Ul ase AjendAy pue uod 3dpd
000'5LTS 31 aA3NIe 1DUUED SBWOY Ajwey
3j3uis 10j ased aseq ay) jey) paz|eas Apnk
SEM 1| '2J0J319Y L ‘SARNLIN MBU JO 'SAeMaALIp
pue Suideaspue| ‘speos mau Juy|eIsul ‘aseyd
-1nd Joj 51503 apnjau) 1ou S30p SiYL "000'08ZS
4O 1503 UoPINJISUCY Bwoy Jad e u) 51N
ybsgog't jo azs 23esaae pue Ybs/p9TS
o 3503 uopannsuol mau afesase ue Juisn
"[@3Jed |eJn: ay) uo S10{ 9T pue [axed ueqn
a3 uo 10| g u) Sugynsay s10) ¥osgoo‘or uo
sawoy Ajwe) 3jSu|s pawnsse 2581 aseq ay)

a5e) aseq

2ujod axnsd

000’522 Ul Yyaear 0} SPUIYR yadnoua
U] ynsa: pnom eyl (3xsed yiea uoc spun
10 J3quInu |e30] 3] uualap 0} J3pUo ul
safueyd saylo Supuawajdw) pue ‘Buuoz ayl
BujApipows *Aysuap Suisnoy ayl Suiseasnn Aq
pauuopad a1am SUONEIAN |BIAAIS pue d5e)
aseq e se Buisnoy Agwej 3jdus pug Jujuoz
juauna ay) Buisn yum uedaq swea) udjsap
ayy 'Suisnoy adJopiom 3I|qeploye oy jeod
Juiod aoud QDO'SLZS BY BASIYIR AfINy55333NS
pino>  jeyy s5idasuod  JuawdoEasp  ANs
uSjsap o} sem s(sAxa s,Aep ayl Jo |eod ay|
5d9ou0) udsaqg

*s31uN SuISNOY 3310}10M [2J3A3S ploy 108} Ul
PINOM 12U} UOISUEW J0 31El5a Yodyungauuay

i
ay jo 1dajuas 3yl yum UORINISUDD MBU
jenidasuol ayl ynew 01 pajsom dnoud ayl
‘Jeauy) pue jey 'jel paseadde jey) sFuipjng
afse| uey) Jayiey  CANURWWOD Yl UI-YIIM
punoj s8uippng pue sawoy Jo adueseadde
pue ainIayme Junsixa JYl yum jualsisuod
anonays pue apedej & dojeasp 01 paysom
wea) payl 3yl ‘jednd B puodas ayy 1daiucy
uBqIR Uue padoaaap weay udisap auQ

"S1|nsas Yy yitm pasea|d
aJam A3yl pue ‘seale Dm) 350Y) Ul UG pey
Aep ayl noySnosyl 5o Nayl A} uNwWILWIOD
ayy o waduod jeins, pue  uequn,
ue asodosd o) uodyungauuay oy ydjy
Isow aq Ajjenuslod pinom 31 ey} papnjIuc)
we3) ufisap ay) uopeiagyap Jo sNoy Jayy
‘pauayo s1d30u02 3yl 01 Yoeqpaa) Alunuuiod
UIEI(O O} PAXY pPuB SNOJKUE SEem Weal ay)
‘Wodsungauudy i Swsnoy I2opPIOM ppng
0} suopesspisucd |En1daluod jo sduitapual
a8y) [eandas o) Juuedasd uelaq siauldisap
ayy 'wd Qs punoJe je ‘Aep jje Bupjiom sayy

EQOO"w - wdpo:9
Q10T ‘67 +equeydeg

jJoday |[pasy




-23- March 9, 2017

Selectmen’s Meeting

Buisnoy acioprom Jaj Apjsqns

se saluadosd/pue) pasnbie xe} Japisuoly’g
*SUCHJBUDP

jeuossad Jo ajelodiod 1Pa4ip Jo ‘SuonnNQUIUOD
Jafojdwa (er0| ‘sluswdojpasp pua Jaydly
weiy sa3a; judwdoppasp ‘weans Auipung
paiegjpap ‘Apadoid umol ss3dxa o ajes
a3yl woyy s3ues ued siyf Buisnoy 30HI0M
JO uoyanssuad Yy Bupueuy o) pajexpap
puUNy 35N1Y B 9)Ea.D 0} SABM SNOJIEA JBPISUCDY
*duisnoy

Jopjiom Joj Apisqgns palp  Joj  Pash
3G uey pue sjuawsacsdwl 3injansjsesfu)
papasu Bupueuy jo poydw JUI|[@Ix3 ue
sapinasd | "Wealls anudazd |e3udd s,.umo)
ay) o ¥oeq ueyy Jayier WswdopRAIp
1.y} 03 Apaasp ease ue v) Juswdojanap mau
Ag pajessuad aq ||m JEY) 3NUBARJ |euonippe
ayy spap 411 “(411) 3ujoueuty Juawasou) xeL
Buisnoy ajqeploye ue Supdojaaap Japisuo)'3
*ajqisea)

Ajesjwioucda  asow  Suisnoy  2ds0psOoMm
4o juawdopasp 9yl jew dpy  ued
J|e sJaAlem 23y pue ‘Bujuoz aqkay "Bujuoz
asn-paxjw  ‘SJUBWIIEQE  XBY  ‘umojumop
ay3 vy sagunuoddo Buppaed paseys Juipngut
SBAQUaIUL JALL0 JBPISUOD PINOYS UMDY 3Yy1'g

*JAYIRIBLD JUBLIND BY) UM ARIS JImM
ey Buisnoy adsojiom aeinoiua
0] UMDIUMOP BY] JOJ SpJepuels
udjsap adeasyassys pue apod
paseq-ut0) e 1dope pue dojaaad |\
‘(hipg
-EpIOjye wial-Juo| a:nsua o) paJjnbay
a4 {|iM SIEBUIA0D IAIINISAS) Buisnoy
9240§3}40M JO UDYINIISUOD 10}
sasnuog Ajsuap Sujpleme Japisuod i
*AjljeaJ B 2W033q 01 uisnoy aai0)4I0Mm
Joj mope o3 safueyr Asessadau  ay)
ayew pue suopendal Juuoz pue duuued
juasasd Je JO0] 03 SPHAU UMDY YL "MO}O)
JliM SSBUISNIG BYL "UMD] JO JIIUBD ) 03
aaow o) apdoad alow moje |jm Alsuap
Juiseassu] sy awod o) paau deadd
SUOREPUIWILIOIZI 353Y)
Supuawsjdun v pea| ayel pue Juisnoy
asopjiom vojdweld ued 18yl SPWW0I
BuisnoHd SM0pIOM  J0U-pE  uE  ulod'g
*sSupi@aw pieoq Bujuue)d/|PuUnoa umoy
aininy je andojelp S|yl nenjde) 63 Addey
ueyy 310W S| JHM BYL “3uisnoy 33103410M
uc andojep AjUNWiWO) Yl Bnuluod
0} jueuodw) 5 3 3i0RIAY) -andojelp
310w pjuem Ajunwnuod ay) woly aydoad
Auew jeyy ausLIeyD YY) WO} Jeapd sem 'y
:3umo)|op ayy
apnjau; sdajs Jxau/suapepuUaWWIoTa) JYIads
‘uodjungauuay wyiim BUiSNoY  33J0I0M
ay Bupeasn pue Bumosduy o) ABalens
aasuassdwod e asiap pue  apaueyd
S|y} JO SJUBWAJR B|YBUOSERN J1SOW Y} IHE)
PInoys ‘sjejayjo umol Supn)duy ‘siapjoysiels
seapt Juawdoaaapas pue udisap jespoend

Joj Bupsnol auie Aq pajeao)je Ajpannadwod

§10q spiaA yIym — Juaad Bujuuois ujelq
B — SN|NW{S 3ANEID B 3G 0) Papualu} sem
anaueya s|yL -umol JnoA ulyim Sujsnoy
auoppom Suneass sop sappqissod Auew
Y] JO EeME Wl JYdiw SIAPIOYINEIs
ayeapd pue onqnd yxym ydnosyy ssasoud
e papisoad anauey] uodijungauuay ayl

515 XS /JSUDRBPUALLIW0IaY

‘Maj e SWeu
0} ‘diyssauped Suisnoly ay) pue 'dnoso gagen
ayy ‘Buisnol BISaAY ‘Ajjuewni Joj leliqey
a3y ssadojaaap jyoid-vou Supnpuy Sujpuny
SIYY Yl Jegiwiey 3e Jeuyy uojdas sy u) ase
ssadojasap Suisnoy aosoppom padualiadys
Auepy 5321088 JALJIO pue ‘sjepalew ‘pue| Jo
UDUEBUOP 2PNjU| SIIPISAns Jo SUAY oWIDD
1310 'siseq I|qepasdap Jo % 1e Jaylo ayl
pareaojie Appannadwol ‘siseq ajgepaadap
JO %5 e auo djgejleae 3l SYPIID
XEY JO SjOnd)] Oml ajiew-majag  Ajensn
‘sjuaa paiyads je sjueua) paylenb oy syun
40 Jaquinu Jypads e Juas 0] saasde Jaumo
3yl ‘aBueyaxa uj "uaping 1qap uawdogaap
139joud saanpas iey) sieumo oy Aunba
ysex Bupgeas saadosd asay) u| sypasn
¥B) atwoau) Ang sioisaau| 'syrafosd Bugyenb

s




March 9, 2017

-24 -

Selectmen’s Meeting

b

yue gt

Sujpua [eRUBWWE]
WISl DA
danys Aury

UOISSHIRLIOT)
Bupueld wenybuppoy
g SMInaxa
NOULIS WD

T ubseg

SWOH SRpues spien
Jaump

sispueg ajies

ebesmomg
lERUapISaY KnuRg 1RMPIGD
aepossy 5ofes

adod ydiey

spapary pesey
Jabevey Pafasd
sueyunoy yeseg

RRpRD

¥apn) ‘anevoq
Tepossy

Arejanes 'Aessed ugsng

dnossy Bugnsuer) eubases
ledpuug

JRamsEall

‘RuBRIEE] SR

DT SNy CYH'L
rRdpuEd

Juspsaid

oA 'esnof sewoy)
R

Auedwon pue s1abioy e
Juapsud

Juapisasd ‘sinboy tuy

Slopaag
30 paeog DHM

P
u_%E:sEe.,,_,_r_reoEE: 3885
._B-Emm,ﬁﬂ__ u__.ulﬁauﬁm@.%s_ b

E@ﬁjﬁ*ﬁﬁ__ ke

| @ djay e jseareas ;e 310,
 opifeo Buinon saropyio aip yiodkdns |

|

e S o

“wawdojansp Sujsnoy spiemoy
sapmyie 28ueys o3 suoyd w paledua
dwolaq suopezuedso pue  ‘sjepyo
Jj|qnd ‘sjenpiaipu; jo aBuel peosq e jey)
sannbai anss) sjy) Bujssuppy *3Imng pue
yyeay sjwoucaa suomdal ay) o) jeany)
usoyiudis e sasod Juisnoy jo Aiddns
pajuejeq pue enbape uve jo ye) Ay

-Buisnoy 3310410M §O SIUR Mau OSE
Jaao paieala aney s1adojsAap (230 ‘wny
u| -suopendas Buisnoy eyl sacsdwy
0] auiewy waynos pue aJysdwey man
Jo uolBa) 15E0DEAS BY) U| SIYUNWIWDI
uzz0p om] Apeau padjay asey am
‘T00Z v ucndady) suonyeo) ayy adulg

*||e sn s3auaq Jeyl Ajunwiwod
asjamp alow e Jupesss 'sjool umop
ind 01 siayiom ease 0§ Sapjunuodda
sapinosd jey) ‘'uojSal Jseodeas 1a3eaIR aly)
wmoylnosy) Suisnoy syqesisap ‘ajqepoye
J0 Addns ajenbape ue uojspua ap

ONISNOH IDAODHIAOM

llllll]llilllll'll]lllll

*8uisnoy aouopfJom jo Aiddns
|e3n] 3yl Ssessou] 0) SABM aapeacuu)
apnppu| jeyl sufjsap ydajuod aeiauad
pue anfoep andsu] am  ‘sayaureyd
udjsap |enuue no ydnosyt -paau Buisnoy
3Yy) Jaaw 0} MDY UD S3NNOS3) pue
adape s1adojansp pue siauue|d 130 I

*suondo Buisnoy pajwy
S,uoidas A3 01 ANqUAOD Jeyy sanss|
¥3|dwol sapppel JHAM YW ‘ssosuods
pue siaquaty Jno jo woddns ) Yyum
Se0IRAS JOjeD
34} JO UOR|[E0I FWSNOH IRIOPLOM

angreIpe
PUE U3 J0W YINW 5} AN pue) yans
"Imexds pauuepdun o} paseduin) *aaeds
uado jo seaie aAed| o} pasdsNpP ale
sBuinas ueqngns ul NUWHO|AAAQ “UMO)
e u] panquisip Ssjuawdojasap awoduy
paxjw ‘jews ‘pedwi [ewiuny ‘uiisap
poof uo paseq 5| Suisnoy adoppom
£9Y[] %00| Bujsnoy aa10jyi0m S20p Jeym

‘SassALSNG Nayy mosd pue
U(RISNS O} pIpasdu sJaxiom ayj ulelas pue
34y 03 @jqeun ae oym s2akojdua Fuinea)
‘Aeme  aaow 3Idoad aweos -sapuapde
JS3JUN|OA pue AJuUnunuol JB pue Ajwej
Yim Wi s PUR JUIWUDNALD BYY 0}
{mjusey s| Yaym ‘saanwwod duo| asnpus
Aayy os "yiom Ay Yojym Uy SaRUNLILIOD
ay} uy 3a) 0} pioye jouues aydoad
Aue ‘Anunod ayy uj suoidas apgepioye
15B3] Ay} JO JUD 5| IUBW WANOS pue
anyscweH map jo 1SENIEIS JIIEAID AY)

diu|snoy aasopsom spasu oym

*SWSAS
AWouod2 pue ‘jeinynd ¢ (epos Ayleay
10) pasu am sAem Y} j|& U] 3INGIIUOI
pue 33e8us oy aige are Aay) aunsuy
lits "awoy Jjay) se Ayunuiwod ay) o aa|s
PUE an)| * YI0m pur aa)| 0] adejd IqENSIP
e Yum ajeposse am  SAIAIBS  pue
siyauan ayy apaosd oym ‘Ajunwnugd
Jo slaquiaw asayy Buunsuy siapuodsas
154y pue ‘s1ayaes) ‘si0pop pue sasinu
U310 ase A3y} pue sjeun|ssajosd Sunod oy
S19153U Ajdwa apnpau; a20)i0Mm JBYl jo
S8 By} "adopjiom ay) jo suopesauald
e qam pajy 5| SwaysAs-pda Fuoss
yam Ajunwwod juesgin pue Ayjjeay v
‘W05 BAIE URIpIW
40 9:09 uey) 3Jo0w ou Juiused pjoyasnoy
uossad-3a)y) & Q) 2Iqepioye 5| yHym
Buisnoy jejuas Jo WOdY| Base uBIpaw
40 %007 veyl asow ou Jujisea ployasnoy
uosiad-inoy € 0) JGEPIOHE SI LIAYM
Buisnoy ajes-103 se Juisnoy adioppom
Sauyap uoyljeo) Suisnoy oI BYL
‘swiedoad Apjsqns azgun
siaumo/siadojanap awos ‘51503 Susnoy
pue sawod uaamiaq ded Buuapim
8y} 850p 0f ‘awodul pjoyasnoy 55048
JO %0OE vey) oW puewap ) Up[NOYs
51500 Busnoy  Ajyluow  ‘3jqepioye
ag o] Sp|OYasnoy IWOIu| S1EIIPOL pue
MO] 0} 3jqepioye R eyl suawuede
PUB SWIMUWOPUODI “S3SNOYUMO] ‘SWOY
Mwey-3)8uts sapnjauy Juisnaoy azzopom
d3ujsnoy
Iuoppom Ag ueaws noA op ey



March 9, 2017

_25_

Selectmen’s Meeting

RIS MBI NSO SCOITLLEDS NOOTIIIN WA Burinoy anyrdwoy men
A PRIBN  HAANAD INIWSOTIADD SHVIA
o \ﬂmg DHWONG I TYNOID 34 oq
&Y vonun POIEES b= [ D24

IHLOMIAE

—— |SYQDVIS ¥31VIYO IHL 40 ——

NOILNVOD ONISNOH §-

FOJOINIOM BE

Biaoaymisoodoas mmm
0T 8E0 2nysciuny map Yarog
YZOE SIng 48iusl) jjaunondw




Agenda
Item
Divider



BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS

DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT
8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347

TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434

EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV

NEW application: [J Yes %Io

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: MALT I:r@ous

DIVISION USE ONLY

License No:
Class:
Deposit Date:

By:

Amt. Deposited:
Cash Ck Mo:

d"’
PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES q""l Z_ ’ /

B-SPIRITUQUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

) RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV)
HOTEL (Class LILITILIV)

O CLUB w/o Catering (Class V)

O TAVERN (Class [V)

[0 RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI)
_SAIOTELNOFOOD  (Class I-A)

O CLUB with CATERING (Class I)

O QUALIFIED CATERING

Ci CLASS ALOUNGE (Class X)

0 GOLF COURSE (Class LILIILIV)

[ OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

~J

Corporation Name: ’\——1—0. Business Name (D/B/A)
em0e H@'&Jﬂ&ﬂf- tumasi | Nowa c\JT’umLQaso At
APPLICANT(S) —-(Sole Proprietor) DOB: Physical Location: ' _
5 OCEASN AL NUE
DOB: City/Town _’§tatc Zip Code
KENEONEDT & odpllo
Address Mailing Address _
S IN INAN BY Ne VO oy 22
City/Town r) State Zip Code CityfTown t"!'_e_- 6 Zip Code
. OO M OOt | VENNEANLDIG ME Dot

Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telephone Number Fax Number

221-To| -G208

207

SOT- Tl - D)

Hl-A O 207 T35
Seller Certificate #: o
or Sales Tax #: 0‘93 7b Ll_ %

Email Address:

Website:

W N, NOVANTIMPZE SCR T, Con AL

Please Print ST3(@ niona UL E SOET, COM_

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

Vs

Requested inspection date:

1. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests:
2. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS $ 3 §b), 78| FOOD §

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership?

Business hours:

1O
1, 563334 LIQUORS SFFJbo

YESRr NO O

If Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YESKNO O

5. If manager is to be employed, give name: jju’fq Ti?‘*ﬁﬁﬁ CEQLYLC)O’\J

6. Business records are located at: /I‘_fl?\)' ) AJ&‘BS. A‘O{D{'LC_SS_ . E S

7. Is/are applicants(s) citizens of the United States?

8. Is/are applicant(s) residents of the State of Maine?

o 1 emise Rev. 1272016



Agenda
Item
Divider



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Name of Applicant TINA He 8T E{OﬂL;O\J
Residence Address ([ S i@ d- @’—/ I@W@%
Home Telephone Number W
Name of Business - gf-&Sch’, -l—(o"-‘&,L.“Flf’)SOC- D24 I\JQMJWHL—QE‘SOC;_

Business Address C{5 Ot ad AVINIVT j I asnJE PRI FONTE

Type of Business KRESONT (ATeA_
Business Telephone Number 77—0—7 - S590-O972.2
Nature of Special Amusement LNVE  AMUSIC.

}
Has your liquor and or amusement license ever been denied or revoked?

Yes No K

If yes, describe circumstances specifically. (Attach additional page if necessary)

p—

Permit Fee: $ 50.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)
By making application for this permit and signing this application form, |
acknowledge that | am familiar with }he rules and regulations governing this permit.

\—/ aPPllcar)L/ g @ ;L-JC/\—J

b2

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 = Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



Agenda
Item
Divider



Promise by any person that he or she can
cxpedite a liquor license through influence
should be completely disregarded.

Ta avoid possible financial Joss an applicant,
or prospective applicant, should consult with the
Division before making any substantial
investment in an establishment that new is, or
may be, attended by a liquor license.

(D

BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING & ENFORCEMENT
8 STATE HOUSE STATION
AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES__05-15-2017

DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

LICENSE NUMBER: CLASS:
DEPOSIT DATE

AMT. DEPOSITED: BY:
CKIMO/CASH:

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: X MALT X SPIRITUOUS X VINOUS

& RESTAURANT (Class LIL1ILIV)

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

X HOTEL-OPTINONAL FOOD (Class I-A)

i CLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)
< CLUB (Class V)
< TAVERN (Class [V)

< RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI)

< HOTEL (Class LIT,IILIV)

<% CLUB-ON PREMISE CATERING (Class [)
«§ GOLF CLUB (Class LILIILIV)

< OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE
ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

L. APPLICANT(S) — (Sole Proprietor, Corporation, Limited

2. Business Name (D/B/A)

Liability Co., etc.) The Colony Hotel

DOB:

DOB:
Boughton Hotel Corp Location (Street Address)

DOB: 140 Ocean Avenue
Address City/Town State Zip Code
140 Ocean Avenue Kenncebunkport Maine 04046

Mailing Address

City/Town State Zip Code | City/Town State Zip Code
Kennebunkport Maine 04046
Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telephone Number Fax Number
207-967-3331 207-967-8738 207-967-3331 207-967-8738
Federal 1.D. # GEXERID300 Seller Certificate # 0002699

3. If premises are a hotel, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests: __ 125 :
4. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS 33,1@23 FOODS$ /, 5347‘ {IQUOR $ a/ 4 . 249

5. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership? YES X NO__

If YES ,complete Supplementary Questionnaire

6. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YES X NO

7. If manager is to be employed, give name:

John E. Martin. General Manager

8. If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date: NA

Requested inspection date: ___Anytime

Business hours: 24/7




Agenda
ltem
Divider



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT !

Name of Applicant ﬁ[”(/( bt /74@-.// ¢ éfm

Residence Address 2] (j (¢gaq A 2 é(!//wlguﬂz Jart, HE ov0v¢
Home Telephone Number /27 - 947 - 33 3 /

Name of Business C O /@77. ALO/L /

Business Address _/L/[) D g Avosce Kimw buokaoh, 1E 05

Type of Business /7/7 vt/ / /é Cfaran 7L

Business Telephone Number Le7- F¢)-33234 "

Nature of Special Amusement [V @ amid Fecarplocd Muciw /4’»’ £ vonfe

Has your liquor and or amusement license aver been denled or revoked?
Yes No X

If yes, describe circumstances specifically. (Attach additional page if necessary)

1. Permit Fee: $§ §0.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)
2. By making application for this permit and signing this application form, |
acknowledge that | am familiar with the rules and regulations goveming this

permit. P S —

= applicant B

P.0. Box 566. 6 Eim Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



&%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

<08



VI

BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS . DNCIONILEONEY
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT License No:
8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333.0008 Class: By:
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347 X -
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434 Deposit Date:
EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIGUOR@MAINE.GOV Amt. Depasited:

Cash Ck Mo:

NEW application: (] Yes ] No
PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: JAMALT [¥mous O SPIRITUQUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:
£ RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV) [0 RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI) CJCLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)
O] HOTEL (Class LILIILIV) [0 HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class [-A) CIBED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
0 CLUB w/o Catering (Class V) O CLUB with CATERING (Class [) CJGOLF COURSE (Class L,ILIILIV)
O TAVERN (Class [V) ] QUALIFIED CATERING O OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE
ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name: Business Name (D/B/A)

Minan's Lobloster #w“ Zoac .

APPLICANT(S) —{Sole Proprietor) Physical Location;

DS Rl

City/Town State Zip Code

Cope t%mm:se AME oYoys

Mailihg Address

207 —.-'-.- = q /{ Z / S E Z C d

ity/Town State Zip Code ltyIT ‘own State ip Code
Keprie éun/c W/JK)L ME 0‘/09/ A ﬂnﬂp a4 /’ AE OYOYE
Telephone Number Business Telephone Nyfnber Fax Number

A07-567- Y362

Seller Certificate #:

or Sales Tax #: /07/8‘é 7

‘mail Address: Website:

Please Print

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date: //7 7

Requested inspection date: A //7L Business hom's
1. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breukfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests; /l///?‘
2. State amount of gross income from period of last license; ROOMS § FOOD $mﬁﬂ[LIQUOR $ J2-

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership? YES X No [

If Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YES ] NO ﬁ .
5. If manager is to be employed, give name:
6. Business records are located at: _Z (2005 A

7. Is/are applicants(s) citizens of the United States? YES B NO O

8. Is/are applicant(s) residents of the State of Maine? YESX NO (I On Premise Rev. 1-2017



Agenda
ltem
Divider



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Name of Applicant U{ Aria K Ay A

Residence Address % W (e i ®, B S
Home Telephone Number Yo% 185 - go8¢Y

Name of Business ?amf Call (it - Ok - PR 77 Redarciantt
Business Address 71_Pigr RA } 'K’nnflﬂmtﬁgﬂ; LE oyodt
Type of Business Kestac et

Business Telephone Number 03 - 785 -403Y .

Nature of Special Amusement wr’/,[ A ings

Has your liguor and or amusement license ever been denied or revoked?
Yes No ‘/

If yes, describe circumstances specifically. (Attach additional page if necessary)

=)
.

Permit Fee: $ 50.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)
2. By making application for this permit and signing this application form, |
acknowledge that | am familiar with the Lulgg and regulations governing this

permit.
‘4_0,'/!&(,;: /gcc/d‘

" applicant  /

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 » Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



Agenda
ltem
Divider



woyuosAedwy // pSBT €95 £07 BUOISLIRWEG // TOLE 744 £0Z PUEILIOG

JUDJSISSY Juarsaauy
uosulqoy puAg Auuap

Labvuvpy diysuoynyay
@dA) ‘PAryury 3 AfIoI

£0303.41(T bulboupy
‘bsq ‘AeT ‘A [o1URQ

MIIAIY OI[OJIO]
Jodyungauus) Jo UMOT,

L10T Yarey

uosAe JivH



uosA® JiNH

901AIOG SuIsIN pue yi[esH S1qng
10J sariddns pue juomdinbg 74

Jjuowdinbs Jusunreda(g 901[0J % P ITT°96HS ISnIy 19ABIIJ
as.anu yipeay o1qnd proddng 09°€LLSS ISDUI], I9qUIOJORIA

(% Isnn
Iad) ssraedwod 211} J0J SOJOTYIA SH9€T T69% ST, 98pamry

91/TE/CL

SILIBIDJAUdg IN[BA JNNIBJA

uonisoduro)) orjoJiIod 110dYUNGaUY] JO UMOT,



(9828£10665) 1 HOSHNNGINNITY O NMOL

%002  £6°LLB'ET %00°00L  9€'8.Z'C6L'} £0°650°'vZ1' L ojjojiod (ejo)
%68°L ZLpiS'L %0L'PY  9Z9L0°CTLL 0V ¥60'669 Aunba [
%Y9ZT  89°18L'8 %¥8LZ 0S'6£T'TEE £0°200'9EE awoou| paxiy [l
%LS0  EL'OSP %9FL  09'296'88 09'296'98 sjuajeanb pue ysey i
PISIA awosu| juasiad anjep 1yJelN 1503 |[Bjo) uvepndusseq

:oﬁmm_\..,.ﬂ

(%¥9 22) paxi4

(%9¥'2) Used

(%02 +9) Aunb3

9B8.8EP0BES HEQUINN JUND3oY
LHOdMNNEGINNIN 30 NMOL

2102 ‘€1 yaeW

ssej) 19ssy Ag Alewwng o10j1104



ovS‘GQI‘TS L102/8c¢ /T - anfeA 19)IeN Surpuy

INJEA 1IN Ul asealoU]

8ct‘0c$- SJuULWSSINGSI(T IOYI0
9] % {satmnba ubraiof uo) .mu._”.ﬂ m Saxe .H.
€0g8‘S$- S99, JUNCOIY

S[eMBIPUNAM
0$ suonIppy
0¢$ aWIodUJ 1910
GG¢ SRRl |
ehbgrs SpuapIAlq

Quoouy

602‘680°1$ 910g/1/L - an[ep 1oy1ely Suruuideq

L102/8%/e — 9108/1/L A1ATI0Y JUN000Y 110dUNQaUUY JO UMOT,



uosAB JiWH

SX3BIMIOV IDSIW &m.N puv 43¢ &m.h UuoDIoNID XU yLowiyouayg ,
pazpnuuy,

%E0°9 %95°€e %Py &1 Dwysuag
% . (sx0015) Anby

(Spuog) 2moduy poxi

JUNOd0Y [BI0].

Gtoz/ge/e Ieax 1 a1e(
Luondaou] wotg 0] IB9X [eoSL{

L10%/8¢/T Y3nOIy] 90UBULIOLIdJ oA UNQauua)| JO UMO],



uosAB JWH

000‘QRI‘T$ L1/Q2/e enlep Surpuy
000‘VST‘T$ G1/g8c /e anjeA Suruuidag
000°LS$- SUONQLIISK ION
000°‘06$ Sures) JU9UIISAAU] [BI10],

Lt/ee/t 9tfig/Tr  9v/OE/6  9T/OE/9  OU/IEfE  ST/IE/ZT  ST/0Ef6  S1/8%/2
— S6°0

— 00T

wn
<
-

oInin $

|eyided pa1saAu| m

IN|EA JUNOJDY B

or'T =

S

0zt

[eade) paisaAu] ‘SA aN[BA 1IN LodUNGaUUIY JO UMO]T,



aes 3/d si o) 3jed Juawisaautas snid plaiA puapiap s Auedwod e Bupedwos ainseaw Aejaudosd ‘07 g uosAed ‘W'H € S1 OIlBY-A 9YL .
sBuipley 413 pue spun) |eninw 1ojpue YSed SepN(X3 ,

120 62 Ll 0z gLe ape'zol 006G d'8S
160 c'e il (1A ¢0E 180'E2e JHOJUO [Bj0]
€80 ¢ol 692 0e [ 4 962'862 0Evr .SBuipjoy 1s8bie g1 doy
N G0 8GlL- YIN Z't B'9e 859'0p ABjaug g5'¢ 99 SdIIHG
v 150 o8 04 9 602 S88'SEE aled ylesH €9t NOSNHOM ® NOSNHOM
v 0L (538 4 8 G'l9 80 g0t 89e'8lLL ABojouyas) uoneusol| (9E Y SSY1D daLvdHOdHOONI QHYOH3LSYIN
-9 00 c'ee YIN 00 'ell 8ES'SOT Aeuopasosig Jawnsuod  gL'e "ONI "WOD NOZYIWY
+g 150 gl 60S ¥'e 9L 6LLLLL ABojouysa)] uoneunol]  Gg'E "ONI ‘SW3ILSAS 00SID
+g [-4¢) 9¢ e'rt rAl g8l 696'SG Aseuonasnsiq JBwWnsuo) g’y 9 SSY1D 'ONI "XOd AYNLNID LSHIS-ALNIML
+8 1E°0 6°EL YIN 00 o8t ovL'Eet Sleueuld BE'Y g9 SSV1D "IDNI AVMVYHLYH 3HIHSMY3d
+d cl'0 6'¢ g'g L't G'6¢ 65b'502 aed JilesH 25t "ONI 43Z14d
v 050 €01 (174 gt rAF A" ot'cq ABojouyoa) uoneulo| LY Q3ILVvHOdHOINI WANODTVND
+d oLl 961 ViIN o't 291 198'ees ABojouysa) voneuwsopy 6972 "ONI 3ddY
Buney  oley-A  pazienuuy pazijenuuy  pIBIA SN0 b {suonuy ¢ Jopeg  Aunbg Auedwoy
puapiag Jea\ g JBa\ g puapim@g  issie J/id ded 193l jos,
'? Sd3 4d%¥S IMoIG Yimos

sbuiieg puapialg

sbujpjoH 1s0bie7 Q| - sonsuaoeiey) Aunbg

LL0Z/8Z/20 - S1LOZ/BZIZ0 :pouad Loday
98.8E1066S ‘# Junoooy

HOSAP JiNT LAODINNGINNTY 40 NMOL



uosAB JNH

Sg-L1t‘0S ¢ €rlofils ¢ 62g'9%0‘0c ¢ TVIOL
T1'SH6°61 $ | €2'9g8°‘01 s | €S ¥16°Z $ ISTLI], 19AROI]
go-gbe $ | og-LET $ | gT"00T $ IS0, 19 WOdRA
99'922‘0€ $ | or€g¥or $ | ZZ'12o%er 8 1T, 98paInny
L1/g8T/< ysnoayy 910%¢ S10%

uondaduj ddou1g

MIIASY 2WOOUT 1I0dYUNJaUU) JO UMOQ],



{98286 P0665) 1 HODMNNGINNTY 40 NMOL

%8BT PSE0S  %BF'E OL'9E6' L) rL'6Y a5’ /0t'v1 0Z'6E 00'sat (02591 ¥2# 10G3S SH0L29.¥06SN# NISI) HAY AIHOSNOCS 91d HIAITING
sa|de)g Jawnsuoy)

%890 09'L18  %08°'LL S1°000'62L zZr'ese'sel 00°0LL'Z  1e10)
%021 0298 %62t 0z'8I8'EL 96'6¢ S6'6EY'VE vL0€E 00'S62 SHS 8 TO WOD ONI XOd AHNLNID 1S4Id ALNIML
%EE'L 00°99 %690 00'816'y 95'66 86°0.0'G ZrioL og'os ONI SAIHLSNANI HOHL
%lt'l 0g'LLL %89t o0z'L0Z'el 2601 Ze'0vE'ol Lo'v6 00011 02 17YM A3NSIg
%000 000 %ED'Z 02'6L9'F1 6942 15'v85'91 6Z°'le 00°0ES V¥ ONI SNOILYJINNWWOD AY3A0DSIQ
%081 0g'ese %bCe SheLg'ee 60°LL 1482802 Sv'89 00's0€ J7d IAILOWOLNY IHA13d
%000 000 %L P 01'9€8'62 9v'zs8  89'9¥8'/Z Z9'66.  00'SE ONI WOD'NOZYIWY
%000 000 %9.°¢C 05'8.46'6L oo \r8LE'0e S6°0L 00's8e SHS Q40 21d LN3IQY
Areuopalas)qg 1aunsuoy
finbg 3109

%P9'e 89°18L'8 %Pb8'IT  DS'6EZ'ZEE £0°Z00'9EL 00°0.8'6 |RIOL

%$9°Z 89°182'8 %00'00L 0S'6EL'ZEE £0°Z00'9EE 00°0.8'6é Ieiol
%6V B9VZ6'Z %Il06S 0G°690'960  S8'POL LO'EGL' 260 52'G0) 00'0.8°t (LW} ONOS LIQ3UD HY3IA €-L STHVHSI
%9L'S 002Z8L'v %005z 000:0'c8 6912 Zo'6vl'se 8e'8e 00000t 413 ANOS Q13IA HOIH WH3L 1HOHS SAVIOHYE DH3gW0018 4adS
%20'2 00'620°L  %86'SL  0000L'ES g9ol 00°00L'ES 290l 00°000'S WOV 30vHO-LNIWLSIANI WHIL-LHOHS HYNONVYA
s3joN pue spuog ajeiodion
awoou| paxid

%1570 €L'95F  %ob°L 09'296'88 09'796'88 09°Z96'88 IBI0L
%000 000 %000 000 00'L 000 000 00’0 HSVD G3LS3IANINN
%000 000 %610~ 5§6'292'C 00’ 56'292'2- 00'L 66'292'z- HSYJ G2LS3ANINN
%050 or'iL %620 GB'6LP'E oo’ S8'6LV'E 0o'L SE'BLY'E 1NNODJV LISOdAA 13XHYN AGNOW QIXNSNI D104
%050 EL8EP  %SEL 0r'6hLL8 00’1 04'SsvL'L8 ool 0LSp2'28 INNODIV LISOdIT LIHUYIN AINOW AIHNSNI 210d
sjuajea|nbg pue ysen
plaLA swoou] juadtiad an|ep J9NJel 29ud j1sepjejol  3S0D Nun Suun uopduasag

ﬁo@o&%

98/8EP0BES JSQUINN JUN0CI0Y
LHOdMNNEINNIN 40 NMOL

2102 '€} Ydsew

awoou| YNpA [esielddy



(98.8E+0665) 1 HOIHNIIGINNIN 40 NMOL

%29E 09'LbF' L %05'S 0Z'S.8'6€ 9'8s LZ°L6L'6E 85°2S 00'089 INI WINOODTVND
%0t'Z ovesy %09'¢ 0.'628'81L £6't9 LL'BLE'Z) Brey 00°'062 dd00 LJ0SOHIIW
%640 ov'vee %lE'E S5'95e'ge 1L 95'z9c've ¥5'G6 00'sse ¥ SSY12 ONI QUvDHILSYIN
%S1'E 00°2es %EE'T 58'£68'91 EB'LLL 95'1S9'ElL 0L'Erl 0066 SANIHOVIA SSANISNA8 TYNOILYNYILNI
%062 8CESS %¥9e ZL' 01’61 16'S€E o' poL'GlL 0s'8e 002es JdHOD TALNI
%6E'E OVeeo’L  %ITd 0¥ L6¥'0E 9Z'vE LE'TL0'VE So'le 00068 ONI SWILSAS 00SI0
%b9'L 00°920°L  %p38 00°ELY'EY yL6EL 6L°069'ES 82°6L1 00°0S¥ ONI 3ddv
%000 000 %I6E SZ'180°L2 SZ'EP8 69' 1981 P41 00°'sC O 1D MLS d¥D INI 1I8VHA Y
%000 00'0 %611 sovig'e L1198 15'6566°L §G'GGL oooL ¥V 10 XM1S dVO ONI 139VHdTY
ABojouysa) uopeuLIOU)

%09°C 0S'vrL %96 62'829'8 GL'ElS'ee 00°88€E lelol
%EVE 00ELe %G5 L 62'S52°LL 1 XAE LEELP'EL 69'sy 00eLZ SHS J7d 11Nl 871D NOSNHOr
%LiC 0S'LLiy %0¥C 0szZev'Ll 05°1S1 82°680'11 0096 00'GLL ONI SNIWWND
s|eysnpu)

%SET 0TPIL'E %b8IZ  0Z°89Z'ASI £0°24€29L 00'056'Z |e10),
%SLE 0B'¥ZE'L %8V S8E0E'SE LIPE 6V SLL'EE £9°¢E 00°GED'L ONI H3Z1d4d
%00°0 000 %LLE 00'896'22 or'eEy 09'p04"2E L§TL 00'0z2s SHS A N NVTAN
%482 0828 %I18'¢C 00°9€E'0Z 09°'s9 50'065'a} FA R %] aooLe ONI 00 7 XDd3an
%P5’ oooze %e6E Sz /6E'82 12921 rreLLie oL'v6 00'seg NOSNHOI ONY NOSNHOr
%S0t 0o0zs %SE'C 05 2P0'2L 6189 Ov'SYS've BL'86 00'05e JNI SIINIIDS av3IND
%¥9°0 09'ee %¥61 09'L¥O'P) 948 16'E9E'0L L1v9 00091 dy0D YIHVNYA
%eET 00LLy %¥8'c 00'pL5°02 [7814 ylvee'el 0sov 00°0S¥ S3IMOLVHOaYT 1104989y
ale) yyeay

%10’ 09°0¥3 %9L'8 0LZ5P'eD 95°p98'sl 00°5SS (211
%0L°¢ 0o'8gz %68°L 00Z69'cl 8g’L6 66'€89'8 6815 00054 WO 02 ? ASVHI NVOHOWr
%00°0 000 %EB ¥ 00'966'vE 86'vLl vZeoe'Le LO6EL 00'002 g INI AVMVYHLYH 3HIHSYY3IE
%6E°C 09'zse %ph0'e oLPaL'plL eoeL £E'8LE'CL ge'09 00°'s50Z ONI V14V
s|ejoueu) 4

%0y 00°299') %899 SS'LIy'sp £9'8.L'8y 00°'S09 1808
%0Z°¢ 00ces8 %18'E 00'L09'L2 98'8L L0'00€'22 00'8L 00°0s¢€ 99 SdIMiHd
%89t 00592 %8¢ G50L8°02 1918 coBivie £C've 00°sse dd0D 1190W NOXX3
ABiaug

%¥eT 5605 %8¥T 01°9¢€6'L) 95°20€'¥} 00'59¢ lejoL
RI3IA awoau|  Juadldg  SNjeA JaMEe 8dld 109 [B1ol 150D HUn Ssiun uonduasag

LH0Z 't1 yey



ol

(9828E$0665) LHOJHNNGINNIN J0 NMOL

%00°C £6°'L18'EZ %00°00L 9E'8LZ'E61'L £0°GSO'VZL'L 09'Z88°LLL oljojliod je1o)
%e8’L 06°298 %86'E 00'005'LY L'6L0'9p 00°00S'CT (B30)
%e8’L 05°298 %00°00L 00°00S'L¥ Lp'6L0'0¢% 00°005'z |eloL
%e8’L 05299 50000  00°Q0S'ib 00’6l LV6L0'9 15 ] 000052 OIN04140d ALIND3 3HOI SLIHHUYIN ONIDHIWE V40
spung Aunbg uBjasog
Aynb3 Jayi0
%68°1 SHLIL'EL %eL'0%  9T9IS'PIL £6'FLO'ES9 00°0%5°'0) =301
%00°¢ 81'BI5'S %B¥'BE  L9'6Z8'8lC 88'26.'62T 00°218'c 1B10]
%tL0 06’801 %¥0°¢C St'so8'pL €l'68 58'090'21L ol'gd 00591 SAYVYHS ¥ SSV1D ONI VYSIA
%ti’) 0z’ 102 %LS§¢ 0c'E9L'8lL 81'86 69'967'CL SG°L9 00's8l ONI SNOILLNTOS SHHOMMDIS
PISIA awoou| justizd aenjep JoMBW 3dld 1509 [Elol 150D Hun SHup uopdyassg

L10Z '€l Yuey



g
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



MUNICIPAL QUITCLAIM DEED WITHOUT COVENANTS

KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS THAT the Inhabitants of the Town of Kennebunkport, a
body corporate and palitic located in York County, State of Maine, for consideration paid,
release to King, Frederick P Jr a certain parcel of land with buildings thereon, if any,
located in the Town of Kennebunkport, York County, State of Maine, identified as follows:

Map Lot 034-004-001, on the Town Assessors’ maps for Kennebunkport, which are on file
at the municipal office, being the same premises described in Town of Kennebunkport Land
Purchase Installment Contract dated February 29, 2016, recorded in the York County
Registry of Deeds in Book 17190 Pages 668-671.

The Inhabitants of the Town of Kennebunkport have caused this instrument to be signed in
its corporate name by

its Municipal Officers duly authorized.
Witness our hands and seals this day of , 2017,

Inhabitants of the Town of Kennebunkport

Witness

Witness

Witness

Witness

Witness

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
State of Maine , 2017
York, County, ss.
Then personally appeared before me the above-named
Municipal Officers of the Town of Kennebunkport, and acknowledged the foregoing to be
their free act and deed in their said capacity and the free act and deed of the Inhabitants
of said Municipality.

Before me,




| MAINE REVENUE SERVICES
00 REAL ESTATE TRANSFER TAX
*12RETTD* DECLARATION
RETTD TITLE 36, MR.S.A. SECTIONS §§4641-4641N

1. County
[EQRK |
2. Municipality/Township
KENNEBUNKPORT
3. GRANTEE/ BOOK/PAGE—REGISTRY USE ONLY
PURCHASER

34] Name LAST or BUSINESS, FIRST, M b} 55N or Federal ID

[KING, FREDERICK P. JR 1 |

3d) 5N or Federal ID

rdName. LAST ar BUSINESS. EIRST. MI

Jal Malling Address |
PO BOX

54

3f) Clty Ig) Siate 3h) Ztp Code

|CHICOPEE | MA] [01021 |
4.GRANTOR/  4a) Mame, LAST or BUSINESS, FIRST, M) bl 55N or Federal 12

4
seier  [TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT I L |
4c) Name. LAST or BUSINESS, EIRST. ML 4d} S5N or Federal 1D

| |

[

4e} Malling Address

[PO BOX 566 |
41 Clty 4q) State 4h) Zip Code
KENNEBUNKPORT ME | |04046
A S8) Map Block Lot Sub-Lot 5b) T 1 —Enter the ced ber that best
>- PROPERTY 3 4 4 l descrla: :’hz:rz;:?ty bc.:l‘nec;sofd.[Seee"lzl:t‘mcrtlo:s)—.-
l l I , I Check any that apply:
D No tax maps exist 5d) Acreage
Sc} Physical Location D Multiple parcels
[2 22 KINGS HIGHWAY | D Portion of parcel . Oq
— I
6. TRANSFER TAX 6a) Purchase Price (If the transfer is a gift, enter“0") 6a | .00

6D} Fair Market Value (enter a value only if you entered “0"in 6a) or

if 6a} was of nominal value) 6b 5 5 O 6 0 O .00

6c} Exemnption claim - Check the box if either grantor or grantee is claiming exernption from transfer tax and explain.

RELEASE TO GRANTEE FROM MUNICIPALITY FOR PAYMENT OF TAX & SEWER LIENS

— e —
7. DATE OF_TRANSFER_{MM-DD-YYYY) 8. WARNING TO BUYER-If the property is classified as Farmland, Open Space, Tree Growth, or Working Water-
frant a substantiat inancial penalty could be triggered by development, subdivisian, partition or change in use,
MONTH DAY YEAR I:I CLASSIFIED

9. SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES—Were there any special circumstances D 10. INCOME TAX WITHHELD- Buyer(s) not required to withhald Maine
In the transfer which suggest that the price paid was either more or less income tax because:
than its fair market value? If yes, check the box and explain: Sefler has qualified as a Maine resident

D A waiver has been received from the State Tax Assessor
L:] Consideration for the property Is less than $50,000
[:] Fareclosure Sale

Aware of penalties as set forth by Title 36 §4641-K, we hereby swear or affirm that we have each examined this return and to the best of
our knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Grantee(s) and Grantar(s) or their authorized agentis) are required to sign below;

11.0ATH

Grantee FREDERICK P KING, JR Date Grantor JENNIFER LORD, TREASURER Date
Grantee Date Grantor Date
12.PREPARER " of Preparer REBECCANOLETTE Phone Numbey 297-967-1603
Malling Address -0 80X 566 E-Mail Address BNOLETTE@KENNEBUNKPORTME GOV
| | KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046 Fax Number 207-067-8470 [ |

http://www.maine.gov/revenue/propertytax/transfertax/transfertax.htm



Fred King Jr

Qutstanding Real Estate and Sewer

AS of4/24/17
Real Estate |Year Amount Sewer Year Amount
2014 238.78
2015| 4,929.62 2015 110.38
2016| 4,704.44 2016 531.01
2017| 4,676.56 2017 450.00
2018 | 4,740.67
Real Estate 19,290.07| |Sewer 1,091.39
Grand total due at closing $ 20,381.46

the amounts for this year are estimates based on information as of 3/17/17




KENNEBUNKPORT

3

Per Diem
2017-1 0.8743
2016-1 0.8131
2015-1 0.8057
2014-1 0.0422
Total 2.5353

F7 1€

Note: Payments will be reflected as positive

values and charges to the account will be
represented as negative values.

RE Account 2006 Detail 03/17/2017
9:20 AM as of 04/24/2017 Page 1

Name: KING FREDRICK P JR Land: 454,100

Building: 96,500

Location: 222 KINGS HIGHWAY Exempt 0

Acreage: 0.09 Map/Lot: 034-004-001 Total: 550,600

j Book Page: B3635P25
Refl: BP
2017-1 Period Due: Mailing PO BOX 54
1) 2,397.08 Address: CHICOPEE MA 01021
2) 2,279.48

Year/Rec # Date Reference P C Principal Interest Costs Total
2017-1R 4,558.97 117.59 0.00 4,676.56
2016-1L * 4,239.62 407.35 57.47 4,704.44
2015-3 L * 4,201.08 696.12 32.42 4,929.62
2014-1L * 220.28 18.50 0.00 238.78
2013-1L * 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2012-1L * 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2011-1L * 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2010-1L * 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2009-1 R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Account Totals as of 04/24/2017 13,219.95 1,239.56 89.89 14,549.40

edlomalt hpaed on P06l iy raty

o w07

Tl 10 A 0



KENNEBUNKPORT UT Account 1251 Detail 03/17/2017

9:21 AM as of 04/24/2017 - Sewer Page 1
Name: KING FREDRICK P JR PO BOX 54
CHICOPEE, MA 01021

Location: 222 KINGS HIGHWAY
@ RE Acct: O Map/Lot: 34-004-01

__Bill Date Reference C Principal Tax Interest Costs Total
73 05/06/16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
78 10/11/16* 431.00 0.00 26.54 73.48 531.02
68 05/27/15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
72 11/02/15% 103.57 0.00 6.81 0.00 110.38
64 05/01/14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
67 10/20/14* 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
62 05/16/13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
63 12/19/13* 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
50 05/14/12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
61 10/24/12* 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
40 06/03/11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
34 05/19/10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
29 05/08/09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
23 05/16/08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 06/12/07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 06/05/06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 07/25/05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 07/09/04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

04/24/2017 534.57 0.00 33.35 73.48 641.40
@ Per Diem
] 78 0.0827
72 0.0199
Total 0.1025

17 adfimali 4 400

Trtal j/,W/‘/&



<g

Agenda
Item
Divider

<G



/
APPLICATION FOR WASTE HAULING PERMIT

Applicant: wf/-57€ LIBMPEELIENST . 7)IN TASE

Address:_ <XRO7D [fPREST g

/% RTLZAND. L) /0.3
Telephone: b7 4) 7" £ 024

Authorized Representative: (&g - /7767

Attach: 1. Current vehicle registration -
2. Customer List C)\ 06\9
w‘\ : \9; 0\~.}~
Driver(s) of Vehicle: S&¢& /2 777CAED Y XF i
o0 w&
Name: Lic #: 5
Name: Lic #:
Name: Lic #:
Name: Lic #:

I have read the Solid Waste Ordinance and the Rules and Regulations for
solid waste. I agree to abide by these yegulations.

Slgne’dr /L/>7 /.]- s

Signed:

Approved by Selectmen:

Permit No.: Date:

By granting a waste-hauling permit, the selectmen and the Town of
Kennebunkport do not assume and liability with respect to the operations of
the licensees.

The issuance of a waste hauling permit does not in any way constitute and
endorsement by the Town or recommendation as to the adequacy or
reliability of the services provided by the licensee. The Solid Waste
Ordinance and Rules and Regulations of the Town do not require proof of
vehicle insurance or financial responsibility in order for a person to obtain a
waste hauling permit.



WM"Y A PoBoxaozr

! wagte manacement  Houston, TX 77253

“&heck No. 0012949563 For inquiries, please call 1-866-834-2080, option 4.
, Doc Date Invoice Number / Description Original Amount Discount Amount Amount Paid
01/13/2017 2017PERMIT 600.00 0.00 600.00
**BUG208G Attn: Linda McCafferty**
Verdddiishgo Y305 or Kennebunkport
Check Number Date Total Amount Discounts Taken Total Paid Amount
0012949563 027212017 $600.00 $0.00 $600.00




8%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



To:

From:

Date:

Re:

KENNEBUNKPORT TOWN CLERK

Laurie Smith, Town Manager
Tracey O’Roak, Town Clerk
March 1, 2017

Appointed Town Officers

The following appointed Town Officers need to be reappointed for the upcoming year.
Please put this on the March 23th Selectmen'’s agenda. Thank you.

Animal Control Officer
Assessor's Agent

Code Enforcement Officer

Asst. Code Enforcement Officer
Asst. Code Enforcement Officer
Plumbing Inspector

Asst. Plumbing Inspector

Asst. Plumbing Inspector
Constable

Emergency Management Director
Fire Inspector

Harbor Master-Cape Porpoise
Harbor Master-Kennebunk River
Heaith Officer

Deputy Health Officer

Public Access Officer

Registrar of Voters

Road Commissioner

Shellfish Warden

Street Naming & Numbering Delegate
Tax Collector

Town Clerk

Town Forester

Treasurer

Tree Warden

David R. Conway
Donna Moore Hays, CMA
Werner D. Gilliam
Wayne B. Mathews
Jonathan Reed
Wemer Gilliam
Wayne B. Mathews
Gregory Reid
Tracey O’'Roak
Craig Sanford
Allan K. Moir

Lee F. McCurdy
Ray Billings

Judith A. Barrett
Alison Z. Kenneway
Tracey O'Roak
Tracey O'Roak
Michael W. Claus
Everett Leach
James E. Burrows
Laurie A. Smith
Tracey O’'Roak
Patrick A. Briggs
Jennifer L. Lord
Patrick A. Briggs



8-
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



TOWNOFKENNEBUNKPORT,MAINE

INCORPORATED 1633 -
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

March 10, 2017

Tim Soucie, Traffic Engineer
Maine DOT, Region 1

51 Pleasant Hill Road
Scarborough, ME 04070-0358

Dear Mr. Soucie:

[ am writing to you on behalf of the Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen who
are requesting that the Department of Transportation review the speed limit
on a portion of two streets located at Goose Rocks Beach. The Board agrees
with our Beach Advisory Committee that traffic and safety concerns along
the beachside portions of New Biddeford Road and Dyke Road require
further review. Parking, high levels of pedestrian activity, and narrow
streets, combined with heavy vehicular traffic are concerning to residents
and town officials.

I have enclosed a letter detailing these concerns from the Goose Rocks
Beach Advisory Committee and two maps highlighting the portions of the
two streets that warrant review.

Sincerely,

)

Laurie-A.-Smith
Town Manager

Cc: Police Chief Craig Sanford
Michael Claus, Public Works Director

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



